



කීඩා සංවර්ධන දෙපාර්තමේන්තුව

# **CONTENTS**

#### **Event Calendars**

•	MINISTRY OF SPORTS AND YOUTH AFFAIRS/ DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS DEVE	<b>LOPMENT</b> 9
•	NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF SRI LANKA	10
•	NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SPORTS SCIENCE	11
•	NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICES COUNCIL	12
•	SRI LANKA UNIVERSITIES SPORTS ASSOCIATION	13-15
•	SRI LANKA ARMY	16-24
•	SRI LANKA AIR FORCE	25-27
•	SRI LANKA NAVY SPORTS BOARD	28-29
•	SRI LANKA POLICE	30
Ev	ent Calendars (National Sports Federations / Association)	
•	SRI LANKA ARCHERY ASSOCIATION	31
•	SRI LANKA ATHLETICS	32
•	SRI LANKA AUTOMOBILE SPORTS	33
•	SRI LANKA BADMINTON	34
•	SRI LANKA AMATEUR BASEBALL/ SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION	35
•	BILLIARDS & SNOOKER ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	36
•	SRI LANKA BODY BUILDING AND FITNESS FEDERATION	37
•	NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CANOEING & KAYAKING SRI LANKA	38
•	CHESS FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	39
•	SRI LANKA CYCLING FEDERATION	40
•	SRI LANKA CRICKET	41-42
•	SRI LANKA EQUESTRIAN ASSOCIATION	43-44
•	NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FENCING	45
•	FRENCH SAVATE KICK BOXING NATIONAL FEDERATION SRI LANKA	46
•	SRI LANKA GOLF UNION	47-48
•	NATIONAL GYMNASTIC ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	49-50
•	SRI LANKA HOCKEY FEDERATION	51-52
•	JUDO ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	53-54
•	SRI LANKA JEET KUNE-DO FEDERATION	55
•	SRI LANKA KABADDI FEDERATION	56-57
•	SRI LANKA KARATE DO FEDERATION	58
•	SRI LANKA KHO - KHO FEDERATION	59
•	KUDO FEDERATION – SRI LANKA	60
•	SRI LANKA LAWN BOWLS FEDERATION	61

•	MODERN PENTATHLON FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	62
•	FEDERATION OF MOTORCYCLE SPORTS IN SRI LANKA	63
•	MUAYTHAI FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	64
•	NETBALL FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	65-67
•	NATIONAL PARALYMPIC COMMITTEE	68
•	NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	69
•	ROLL BALL FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	71
•	NATIONAL ROLLER SKATING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	72
•	AMATEUR ROWING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (ARASL)	73
•	SRI LANKA RUGBY	74-75
•	AMATEUR SEPAKTAKRAW ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	76
•	NATIONAL SHOOTING SPORT FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	77
•	SRI LANKA SOFT BALL CRICKET FEDERATION	78
•	SRI LANKA SQUASH	79
•	SRI LANKA SUMO FEDERATION	80-82
•	TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (TTASL)	83-84
•	SRI LANKA TAEKWONDO FEDERATION	85-86
•	SRI LANKA THROWBALL FEDERATION	87
•	SRI LANKA TRADITIONAL KARATE FEDERATION	88
•	TUG OF WAR FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	89
•	SRI LANKA VOLLEYBALL FEDERATION	90
•	SRI LANKA WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION	91
•	WRESTLING FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	92
•	WUSHU FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA	93
•	VACHTING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA	94

HON. MINISTER'S STAFF					
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail		
Hon Minister Mr. Roshan Ranasinghe	011-2689162	077-7266666	minister@moys.gov.lk		
Private Secretary Mrs. V.P.D. Ranasinghe	011-2689162	077-7288933	perera.d@moys.gov.lk		

HON. STATE MINISTER'S STAFF					
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail		
Hon State Minister Mr. Rohana Dissanayake	011-2100401	077-7430455	Rohanadissanayake.mt@gmail.com		
Coordinating Secretary Mr. Chamara Danthanarayana	011-2100401	077-7730394	chamarahkk@gmail.com		

MINISTRY OF SPORTS & YOUTH AFFAIRS					
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail		
Secretary Mr.K.Mahesan	011-2684204	0773996124	secretary@moys.gov.lk		
Additional Secretary (Administration & Procurement) Ms.W.M.S.N.Chandani	011-2678926	072- 3206888	adsec_ap@moys.gov.lk		
Additional Secretary (Youth Affairs) Mr. Saman D. Waduge	011-2670056	077-3140390	adsec_youth@moys.gov.lk		
Additional Secretary (Development) Mr.D.C Siribaddhana	011-2690092	071-5348638	adsec_dev@moys.gov.lk		
Director General (Planning) Mr. B.A. Gamini Wickaramapala	0112698190	071-5999875	dg_plan@moys.gov.lk		
Senior Assistant Secretary Ms.Sujeewa Kariyawasam	011-2680173	071-1303035	sas_@moys.gov.lk		
Chief Accountant Ms. S.N. Hapuarachchi	011-2688886	071-84366851	ca@moys.gov.lk		
Chief Internal Auditor Mr. W.P.D.M.J. Perera	011-2675330	071-4431499	cia@moys.gov.lk		
Director (Planning) Mr. S.K.Batepola	011-2680275	071-4398991	dir_plan@moys.gov.lk		
Director (Planning) Ms. A.D.M.S. Chandramali	011-2684089	071-8163326			
Director (Youth Affairs) Mr. J.A.D. Roshan	011-2082168	071-7006059	dir_youth@moys.gov.lk		
Deputy Director (Planning) Ms. K.H.K. Perera	011-2678867	071-5348634	dd_plan@moys.gov.lk		
Deputy Director (planning) Mr.R.A.C.P Gunesekara	011-2698087	071-6392411	as_procument@moys.gov.lk		

Name & Designation	Telephone No	Mobile No	E- mail
Assistant.Secretary) Procurement) Mr.L.L.D.S.Eranda	011-2684208	070-2149434	
Accountant Mrs. B.A.D. Pramodika	011-2670098	077-5129859	acct@moys.gov.lk
Legal Officer Mrs. Shiromi Ranawake	011-2675030	077-9350165	legal_off@moys.gov.lk
Administrative Officer Ms. Liyanage	011-2670057	071-8119149	ao@moys.gov.lk

DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS DEVELOPMENT				
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail	
Director General Mr. Amal Edirisooriya	011-2697936	071-4468524	amalediri@yahoo.com	
Director – Sports Mr. I.P. Wijerathne	011-2694213	071-4321910	ipwijerathne@yahoo.com	
Engineer –Mr. A.L.M. Afrath	-	077-2826162		
Director (Planning) Mrs. R.M.K.U. Rathnayake	011-2685947	071-4420360	rkawmini@gmail.com	
Director (Administration) Mrs. J.P.A.L. Weerasinghe	011-2677660	071-4971848	asha.weerasinghe@gmail.com	
Director (Procurement) Mrs. B.R.D.C. Gunasena	-	076-3008334	slasdinusha@gmail.com	
Chief Accountant Mr. S.D.N.A. Palitha	011-2697001	071-6891436	sdnapalitha@gmail.com	
Chief Internal Auditor Mrs. B.M.S.S. Bassnayaka	011-2685390	071-4420424	sonalibms@yahoo.com	
Assistant Director Mr. R.B. Wickramasinghe	-	071-4444459	rbwikramasinghe@yahoo.com	
Assistant Director Mr. R.T. Alponsu	011-2694092	071-4399875	thilakalponsu196465@gmail.com	
Assistant Director Mrs. Sheela De Seram	011-2694088	077-1600581	sheelakithsiri@gmail.com	
Administrative Officer Mrs. Chandimani Wanniarachchi	011-2695951	070-1580190	chandimamal@gmail.com	

HEADQUARTERS SPORTS OFFICERS					
Name & Designation	Mobile No.	E-mail			
Mr. S.M.J.G. Siyamudali	070-4380712	Jayantha.marathon@gmail.com			
IVII. 3.IVI.3.G. Siyaiilddaii	070-1197156	Jayantna.maratnon@gman.com			
Mr. Gamini Kapiladeva Costa	075-7150647	gaminikcosta@gmail.com			
ivii. Gaiiiiii Kapiiaueva Costa	077-7582094	gaininkcosta@ginan.com			
Mr. S.P. De Silva	071-2805126	-			
Mr. Janze Dissanayake	071-8130750	janszijc@gmail.com			
Mr. W.M.A. Wijesinghe	071-4426314	wmawije1@gmail.com			
Mr. V.G. Anura De Silva	071-4399871	anuradesilva3@gmail.com			
Mr. Sisira Wellegedara	071-4399874	sisira2018s@gmail.com			

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SPORTS SCIENCE				NCE
Name & Design	ation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail
Director Mr. G.L. Sajith Jaya	al	011-2674718	071-4207008	nisssrilanka@gmail.com

INSTITUTE OF SPORTS MEDICINE					
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail		
Director General Dr. Lal Ekanayake	011-2685235	071-4764731	lalekanayake@yahoo.com		
Medical Officer Dr. Dhammika Senanayake	011-2685234	077-7369982	dhammikawdw@yahoo.com		
Medical Officer Dr. (Mrs.) Daminda Aththanayake	011-2695953	071-4454243	daminda.aththanayake@gmail.com		
Medical Officer Dr. K.A.P. Kiriella	011-2695953	077- 294874	kapkiriella@gmail.com		
Medical Officer Dr. (Mrs) Shiromi Pilapitiya		077-7913574	shiromikd@yahoo.com		
Medical Officer Dr. Rukmal Karunanayake		071-4192472	achintharukmal1974@gmail.com		
Medical Officer Dr. Chathura Edirisinghe		070-3424244	chathuraae@gmail.com		

SUGATHADASA NATIONAL SPORTS COMPLEX AUTHORITY				
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail	
Chairman Mr. G.K.S.L. Rajadasa	011-2440150	075-8312445	chairmansnsca@yhoo.com	
Director Mr. S.S.K. Gunawardene	011-2445676	077-0377384	sanathdirectorsnsca@gmail.com	

SRI LANKA ANTI – DOPING AGENCY				
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail	
Director General Dr. Seevali Jayawickrama	011-3071838	077-7767606	seev_sport1965@yahoo.com.uk	

NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE			
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail
Chairman Mr. Suresh Subramaniam	011-2684420	077-7731296	
Secretary General Mr. Maxwell de Silva	011-2684420	071-7572723	

NATIONAL SELECTION COMMITTEE				
Name & Designation	Telephone No.	Mobile No.	E-mail	
Chairman General Shavendra Silva WWV RWP RSP VSV USP PDC PSC		076-6907000		
Secretary Mr. Arjun Rishya Fernando		077-7530808		

NATIONAL SPORTS COUNCIL				
Name & Designation Telephone No. E-mail				
Chairman Mr.Arjuna Ranathunga				
Secretary Ms.Sujani Bogollagama	077-3887904	sujanib@masholdings.com		
Council Member Lieutenant General Vikum Liyanage	076-6907000	vikuml@gmail.com		
Council Member Vice Admiral Priyantha Perera	076-6512493	pererap1231@gmail.com		
Council Member Air Marshal Sudarshana Pathirana	077-2229000	cmdr@airforce.lk		
Council Member Major General(Rtd) Rajitha Ampemohotti	077-7725925	rajitha2002lk@yahoo.com		

Council Member Ms. M.A. Sriyani Kulawansa	077-7329867	hardles.sri@gmail.com
Council Member Dr. Maiya Gunasekara	077-3207770	maiyagunasekara@gmail.com
Council Member Mr. Ajith Nishantha Pathirana	077-6188891	
Council Member Mr. Rohan Fernando	077-7329329	rohan@slt.com.lk
Council Member Mr. Chrisantha Samuel Mendis	071-7773322	Chrisantha@picloldingsint.com
Council Member Mr. Lasitha Gunarathne	077-7789978	bonsa717@yahoo.com
Council Member Mr. Nalinda Sampath Ilangakoon	077-7379303	nalinda7403@hotmail.com
Council Member Mr. Sudath Chandrasekara	077-7733633	sudathunp@gmail.com
Council Member Mr. Amal Edirisooriya	0714468524	amalediri@yahoo.com

# MINISTRY OF SPORTS AND YOUTH AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS DEVELOPMENT



Local Events/Programmes			
Date	Competitions/Programmes	Venue	
January-April	National Sports Festival-2022		
	Road to Olympics programme		
	Kreeda Shakthi Programme	Island wide Programmes	
	GAMEN RATATA KREDAKAYEK-grass root talent identification		
	Fitness for Healthy society		
	Project-Developing Sports Economy (Mega Sports Events)		

# **NATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE OF SRI LANKA**



T.P.: + 94 11 268 4420 Email: natolcom@slt.lk Web Site: https://www.olympic.lk/

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
March	XIV South Asian Games	Pakistan	
17 - 25 June	Special Olympics World Games	Berlin, Germany	
4 - 11 August	Commonwealth Youth games	Trinidad & Tobacco	
23 September - 8 October	Hangzhou 2022 Asian Games	Hangzhou, China	
17 – 26 November	6 <sup>th</sup> Asian Indoor & Martial Art Games	Bangkok-Chonburi	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
23 June	Olympic Day Celebration	NOC Sri Lanka	
02 October	TAFISA World Walking Day	NOC Sri Lanka	
To be scheduled	Advanced Sports Management Course	NOC Sri Lanka	
To be scheduled	Sports Administration Course	NOC Sri Lanka	
To be scheduled	National Olympic Academy	NOC Sri Lanka	

# **NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF SPORTS SCIENCE**

T.P:0112684921 Email: nisssrilanka@gmail.com Website: www.niss.gov.lk

Programme /Workshop	Date of Commence
Coaches Advanced Course ( NVQ 6) – Strength and Conditioning	February 2023
Diploma in Sports (NVQ 5)	2022/2023
Diploma Course for School Sports Coaches in the Ministry of Education (Weekend)	Ongoing 2021/23
Diploma in Sports Management	May 2023
Physical Fitness Instructor Training Course (NVQ 4)	March 2023
Certificate Course in Sports Injury Management	March 2023
Aerobics Instructor training Course	June 2023
Certificate Course in Coaches Skills Development – Chess	February 2023
Certificate Course in Coaches Skills Development – Football	May 2023
Certificate Course in Coaches Skills Development - Karate	October 2023
Certificate Course in Coaches Skills Development – Athletics	August 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Karate I	January 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Karate HQ II	January 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Athletics	February 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Badminton	February 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Karate II	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Kabaddi	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Weightlifting	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Swimming	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Cricket	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Table tennis	March 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Wushu	November 2023
Knowledge updating programme for the registered Coaches – Basketball	November 2023
Certificate Course in Sports science: Level I (Netball)	January 2023
Certificate Course in Sports science: Level I (Swimming)	April 2023
Certificate Course in Sports science: Level I (Weightlifting)	March 2023
Certificate Course in Sports science: Level II (Taekwondo)	October 2023
Certificate Course in Sports science: Level II (Volleyball)	May 2023
One-year course conducted in collaboration with the Ministry of Education to ensure thirteen-year education of school children	January 2023
Workshop Update Workshop for Sports Field Officers.	Held on request by
(Course is conducted at provincial level)	the relevant provinces
Sports training program for Physical Education Teachers and coaches	On the days
attached to sports schools.	requested.
High altitude sports training program	May 2023
Certificate of Fundamental IT Course for Sports Officers	May 2023

# **NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICES COUNCIL**

T.P. 011 2851168 Email: nysc.sport@gmail.com Web Site WWW. NYSC.lk

Local Events				
Date	Competition	Venue		
Jana 01-31 March 2023	35 <sup>th</sup> National Youth Sports tournament—2023 ( Divisional Level)	All AG Division		
May 1 <sup>st</sup> Week- June 15 <sup>th</sup> week - 2023	35 <sup>th</sup> National Youth Sports tournament—2023 ( District level)	All District		
May 13 <sup>th</sup> – July 25 <sup>th</sup> -2023	35 <sup>th</sup> National Youth Sports tournament National Event Team Game - 2023			
July 25 <sup>th</sup> – August 27 <sup>th</sup> 2023	35 <sup>th</sup> National Sports Festival Marathon Men/Women			
September Last Two Weeks 2023	35 <sup>th</sup> National Youth Sports Athletic sports Event final 2023			
February 1 <sup>st</sup> week – March 1 <sup>st</sup> week 2023	36 <sup>th</sup> Tharunasewa Rupavahini District Volleyball tournament	All Districts ( 26)		
March 2 <sup>nd</sup> April 1 <sup>st</sup> week 2023	36 <sup>th</sup> Tharunasewa Rupavahini Challenge Cup National Tournament			
April 2 <sup>nd</sup> week – may 1 <sup>st</sup> week	36 <sup>th</sup> Tharunasewa Rupavahini super league Tournament			
June or July	Tharunasewa Rupavahini Volleyball Final Tournament			
May 12-15	Beach volleyball ( Men/Women) National level team games	Heiyanthuduwa Trinco, Hambanthota		
May 19- 21	Tug of War ( Men/Women) and	Maharagama		
May 19- 21	Carom ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Carom Federation		
May 26-29	Netball (Men/Women) National level Team games	Galle		
June 02-05	Volleyball ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Galle		
June 09-12	Kabaddi ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Maharagama/Bandaragama		
June 15-19	Basketball ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Kurunegala		
June 23-26	Ella( Men/Women) National level Team games	Gampaha		
June 30 July 1-3	Football ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Badulla		
June 7-10	Cricket ( Men/Women) National level Team games	Anuradhapura		
September Last two week 2023	Marathon ( men/Women)			
January 01- December 31 2023	Volleyball/Kabbadi/Netball Special Team pool 2023	Heiyanthuduwa Training center		
October 01- December 10 2023	Lowa Dinana Api Leadership Camp- 09	Provincial wise		

# **SRI LANKA UNIVERSITIES SPORTS ASSOCIATION**



T.P: 077 9393 088 / 011 2650666 Email: secretaryslusa@gmail.com,

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
June – July	Cricket Championships	Colombo, Moratuwa, Peradeniya, Kelaniya	
June – July	Rugby Championships	Colombo, Peradeniya	
July	Rowing Championships	Colombo	
July	Hockey Championships	To be decided	
July	Tennis Championships	Colombo	
August	Baseball Championships	To be decided	
August	Track & Field Championships	Colombo / Diyagama	
July	Swimming Championships	Sri J'pura / Peradeniya	
04 – 08 Sept	Volleyball Championships	Polonnaruwa	
07 – 08 Sept	Taekwondo Championships	Miani Indoor, Thannamunai	
09 – 10 Sept	Table Tennis Championships	Trincomalee	
02 – 04 Sept	Football Championships	Weber Stadium, Batticaloa	
02 – 04 Sept	Badminton Championships	Trincomalee	
05 – 06 Sept	Wrestling Championships	Miani Indoor, Thannamunai	
06 – 09 Sept	Elle Championships	Weber Stadium, Batticaloa	
02 – 03 Sept	Weightlifting Championships	Polonnaruwa	
03 – 04 Sept	Karate Championships	Miani Indoor, Thannamunai	
02 – 04 Sept	Netball Championships	Polonnaruwa	
09 – 11 Sept	Chess Championships	Eastern University	
05 – 06 Sept	Basketball Championships	Weber Indoor, Batticaloa	
August	Carrom Championships	To be decided	
August	Kabaddi Championships	To be decided	
11 <sup>th</sup> Sept	Road Race Championships	Eastern University	

Invitational Tournaments			
Date	Competition	Venue	
To be decided	"UMISF 2023" (Invitational University Badminton	University of	
To be decided	Championships) Conducted by University of Moratuwa	Moratuwa	
-do-	"FASTER 2023" (Open & Age group Badminton	University of Kelaniya	
-uo-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	Offiversity of Kelaniya	
-do-	Invitational University Kabaddi Championships	University of Colemba	
-00-	Conducted by University of Colombo	University of Colombo	
	"SMASHES 2023" (Invitational Universities Badminton		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Sri	University of Sri Jayewardenepura	
	Jayewardenepura	Sir Jayewardenepura	
	"WORRIORS 2023" (Invitational University Taekwondo		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	"PERA 6s" (Invitational University Hockey Championships	University of	
-do-	Conducted by University of Peradeniya	Peradeniya	
	"SEIG 2023" (Invitational University Table Tennis	_	
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	"MFMBC" (Invitational University Baseball Championships		
-do-	Conducted by University of Colombo	University of Colombo	
	"MORA 7s" (Invitational University Hockey Championships	University of	
-do-	Conducted by University of Moratuwa	Moratuwa	
	"TUSKERS" (Invitational University Weightlifting		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	"GRIP TO GRIP" (Invitational University Carrom		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	"SMASHES 2023" (Invitational University Table Tennis	University of	
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Moratuwa	Moratuwa	
	"THE SPELL 2023" (Invitational University Scrabble		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	Invitational University Elle Championships		
-do-	Conducted by University of Colombo	University of Colombo	
	"FLYING SHOE" (Triangular Athletics Championships)		
-do-	Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
	"KELANI HOCKEY 6s" (Invitational University Hockey		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
_	"BATTLE OF FISTS" (Invitational University Karate		
-do-	Championships) Conducted by University of Kelaniya	University of Kelaniya	
,	"RUGGER 7s" (Invitational University Rugby Championships	University of	
-do-	Conducted by University of Moratuwa	Moratuwa	
	"Dolihulovo VV/I" (Invitational Hairareita Ello Characia activa)	Sabaragamuwa	
-do-	"Belihuloya XVI" (Invitational University Elle Championships)	University	
	Conducted by Sabaragamuwa University of SL		

1	Invitational University Kabaddi Championships Conducted by	Sabaragamuwa
-do-	Sabaragamuwa University of SL	University

International Events		
Date	Venue	
12 <sup>th</sup> March	World University Cross Country Championships	Aveiro, Portugal
09 <sup>th</sup> – 15 <sup>th</sup> June	World University Squash Championships	ew Giza, Egypt
24 <sup>TH</sup> – 31 <sup>ST</sup> July	World University Games	Chengdu, China
20 <sup>th</sup> – 23 <sup>rd</sup> July	World University Golf Championships	Torino, Italy
25 <sup>th</sup> – 29 <sup>th</sup> July	World University Powerlifting Cups	Moscow, Russia
24 <sup>th</sup> – 28 <sup>th</sup> August	World University Beach Volleyball Championships	Lake Placid, USA
12 <sup>th</sup> – 17 <sup>th</sup> September	World University Mind Sports Championships	Antwerp, Belgium
29 <sup>th</sup> Sept – 08 <sup>th</sup> Oct.	Combat Sports	Ekaterinburg, Russia

## **SRI LANKA ARMY**

	Local Events		
Game	Date Competition		
	2023/04/ 04 -09	Army Road Race	
	2023/09/ 06-07	Army Tug of War tournament	
Athletics	2023/10 First week	Defense Services Athletic Meet	
	2023/10/ 10-18	Army relay carnival	
	2023/10/24-26	Army Inter Regiment championship	
Angampora	2023/07/03-05	Inter Regiment Tournament	
	2023 Jan	North Western Province Archery Championship	
	2023 mar	Army Indoor Archery Open Championship	
Archery	2023 July	Archery Inter Regiment Championship	
	2023 sep	National Archery Championship	
	2023 Oct	Open Archery Championship	
	2023/01/22	National Open Water Championship Galle Face (5 Km)	
	2023/02/12	National Open Swimming Championship Galle Face (10 Km)	
	2023/02/25	Novices Water Polo Championship	
	2023/03/05	Annual Mount Lavinia 2 Mile Sea Swimming	
	2023/03/17-19	Novices Swimming Championship	
	2023/03/20	Ellawala League Water Polo Championship	
	2023/03/31 - 2023/04/02	Senior National Short Course Swimming Championship	
	2023/04/30	National Age Group Relay Championship	
Army	2023/05/05-07	Pentathlon Short Course Swimming Championship	
Aquatic	2023/05/20	National Age Group Water Polo Championship	
Sports	2023/05/27	Zonal meet North Western, North Central, Northern	
(Swimming)	2023/06/05-09	Defense Services Swimming & Water Polo Championship	
	2023/06/17	Zonal meet - Uva, Sabaragamuwa, Central	
	2023/07/22	Zonal meet Southern, Eastern	
	2023/08/06	Masters Short Course Swimming Championship	
	2023/08/24-27	National Age Group Swimming Championships	
	2023/09/22-24	Pentathlon Swimming Championship	
	2023/10/14	Zonal meet Western	
	2023 Oct	Inter Regiment Water Polo Championships	
	2023 Nov	Inter Regiment Swimming Championship	

Local Events		
Game	Date	Competition
	2023/11/18-19	National Water Polo Championships
Army Aquatic	2023/11/23-26	National Long Corse Swimming Championships
Sports (Swimming)	2023/12/10	Masters Watr Polo Championship
	2023/12/17	Masters Long Course Swimming Championships
Do duo into a	2023/05/25-31	Defense Services Games
Badminton	2023/11/20-25	Inter Regiment Badminton Tournament
	2023/02/13-26	National Baseball Championship
	2023/06/05-18	Inter Regiment and Inter Unit (SLAWC) Championship
Danahall	2023/07/24-30	Malinda Arumarura Baseball Championship
Baseball	2023/07/25-28	Defense Services Baseball Tournament
	2023/09/23-30	Knock out Baseball Tournament
	2023/11/13-19	Double Knock out Baseball Tournament
	2023 Mar- April	Senior National Basketball Tournament
Beel edeell	2023 Jun	Colombo Super League Basketball Tournament 23
Basketball	2023/08/22-25	Defense Services Basketball
	2023/10/15-20	Inter Regiment Basketball Tournament
	2023/02/15-22	Colombo District Snooker Tournament
	2023/02/24-28	All Island Snooker Tournament
	2023/03/01-08	National Snooker Tournament
	2023/04/10-25	Under 21 National Snooker Tournament
	2023/05/10-20	Colombo District Billiard Tournament
Billiard &	2023/05/25-30	All Island Billiard Tournament
Snooker	2023/06/02-10	National Billiard Tournament
	2023/08/18-22	Colombo District 6 Red Snooker Tournament
	2023/08/25-30	All Island 6 Red Snooker Tournament
	2023/09/01-08	National 6 Red Snooker Tournament
	2023/10/05-10	Master Snooker Tournament
	2023/11/15-/2023/11/15	Inter Regiment Billiard & Snooker Championship
Davisa	2023/01/17-21	National Boxing Competition
Boxing	2023/07/12-13	Defense Services Boxing Games
	2023Jun	Nationals Carrom Tournament
	2023 Mar	Grand Slam Carrom Tournament
Corre	2023 May	President's Cup Carrom Tournament
Carrom	2023 Jul	Inter Regiment Carrom Tournament
	2023/08/29-30	Defense Services Carrom Tournament
	2023 Sep	Federation Cup Carrom Tournament

	Local Events		
Game	Date	Competition	
	2023/1/15-19	Kaluthara Chess Festival	
	2023/02/01-04	Major Division Chess Championship	
	2023/03/06-08	National 'B' Man & Woman Chess Championship	
	2023 Apr	Damso International Chess Tournament 2023	
	2023 Apr	Sri Lanka Open International Chess Tournament	
	2023/05/29-31	Inter Club (B) Division Chess Tournament	
	2023/06/11-15	National Raipd & Blity Chess Championship	
Chess	2023/07/10-12	Mercantile & Government International Rating Chess Championship	
	2023/08/06-10	SSC Open International Chess Championship	
	2023/09/25-27	Negambo International Chess Championship	
	2023/10/01-05	Buddhi International Chess Championship	
	2023/11/20-23	Mercantile Rapid & Blity Chess Tournament	
	2023/11/20-23	Sri Lanka Inter Club Rapid & Blity Chess Championship	
	2023/12/03-13	Inter Club Super League Chess Tournament	
	2023 Jan	Inter Regiment Limited Over A & B Cricket Tournament	
	2023 Feb	Women's Inter Unit Championship	
Cricket	2023 Feb And Mar	SLC Emerging Tournament	
	2023 Mar And Apr	Women's Division Tournament Conducted By SLC	
CHERCE	2023/08/02-18	Defense Service Cricket Tournament	
	2023 Aug	Women's' Super Provincial Tournament	
	2023 Aug	Army Commander's League	
	2023 Sep - Dec	Major Club League Tournament	
	2023 Jun	Defense Services Cycling Tournament	
	2023 Mar	Air Force Race	
	2023 Apr	National Sports Festival	
Cycling	2023 Jun	T Cup UCI Race	
	2023 Sep	National Championship	
	2023 Oct	SLT Race	
	2023 Dec	Army Inter Regiment Championship	
	2023/01/14-15	Friendly Elle matches with NW Provincial Clubs	
	2023/02/21-24	Defense Services Elle Games	
Elle	2023/05/23-26	Inter Regiment Elle Tournament	
	2023/10/01-09	Elle Conference with connection with 32 Teams Participating Holding an Army anniversary Elle Tournament	

Local Events		
Game	Date	Competition
	2023/02/25-26	Inter Regiment Tournament
Golf	2023/03/06-08	Defense Services Tournament
	2023/07/29-30	Highlanders Cup
	2023 Mar	National Sports Meet (Gymnastic)
	2023 Jun	National Novices Gymnastic Competition
Gymnastic	2023 Sep	National Gymnastics Competition
	2023 Nov	Inter Regiment Gymnastic Tournament and Inter Regiment Novices Gymnastic Tournament
Handball	2023/03/14-18	National Handball Meet
паниран	2023/09/11-16	Inter Regimental Handball Tournament
Hadrov	2023/06/19-22	Defense Services Hockey Tournament
Hockey	2023 Dec	Inter Regiment Hockey Tournament
l al a	2023/02/-07-10	Defense Services Championship
Judo	2023/11/12-17	Inter Regimenr Judo Championship
	2023/01/12-13	Defense Services Kabaddi
	2023/03/20-24	Inter Regiment Beach Kabaddi Tournament
Kabaddi	2023/08/22-24	Inter Regiment National Type Women's Kabaddi Tournament
	2023/09/18-29	Inter Regiment National Type Men's Kabaddi Tournament
	2023/12/11-15	Circle Kabaddi Inter Regiment
Karate	2023/09/04-05	Defense Services Karate Tournament
Karate	2023 Nov	Inter Regiment Karate Championship
	2023/03/20-24	Defense Services Canoeing and Kayaking Championship
Kayaking	2023 Jun	National Championship of Canoeing and Kayaking Sri Lanka
	2023 Sep	Sri Lanka Army Inter Regiment Canoing and Kayaking Championship 2023
	2023/02/25-26	Inter Regiment Motor Racing Tournament
	2023/03/16-17	Defense Services Motor Cross
	2023/03/01-02	Vijayabahu Motor Cross
	2023/04/22-23	Fox hill Supercrtoss
Motor Sports	2023/05/13-14	Kukuleganga Speed Hill Climb
	2023/07/22-23	Cavalry Supercross
	2023/08/19-20	Gajaba Supper Cross
	2023/08/05-06	Walava Supper Cross
	2023/10/07-08	D & D Rally (Proposed Event)

Local Events		
Game	Date	Competition
	2023 Jan - Feb	Inter Battalion Muaythai Championship
Muaythai	2023/05/15-30	Inter Regiment Muaythai Championship
	2023 Jul	National Muaythai Tournament
	2023 Jan	National Netball Championship
	2023/03/01-03	Defense Services Netball Championship
Netball	2023 Jun	Inter Regiment Netball Tournament
	2023 Sep	National Sports Festival Netball championship
	2023 Dec	Inter Club Netball Tournament
	2023 Mar	Select High Performance Athletes
Para Games	2023 Jul	National Para Games
	2023 Oct	The Army Para Games
Parachuting	2023/09/11-14	Defense Services Parachuting Games
Davida	2023/03/20-24	Defense Services Rowing Games
Rowing	2023 Jun	Army Inter Regiment Rowing Championship
	2023 Jan	Inter Club Leag Tournament
	2023/02/01 - 2023/03/05	Knockout Rugby Competition
Rugby Football	2023/05/08-24	Defense Services Rugby Games
	2023 Jun - Jul	Inter Regiment Rugby Tournament
	2023/11/01 - 2023/12/31	Inter Club Rugby Tournament
	2023/03/15-24	Inter Regiment Practical Rifle Shooting Tournament
Shooting	2023/09/18-20	Defense service Game
	2023/09/15-24	Inter Regiment Combat Shooting Tournament
	2023/05/02-12	Defense Services Tournament (Men/Women)
Soccer	2023 Jun - Jul	Inter Regiment Foot Ball Tournament )Men)
Joccei	2023 Jul - Oct	Women Club Championship
	2023 Aug - Dec	Super League Tournament (Men)
Sepaktakraw	2023 Mar	SOLO Championship and Hop Championship
Separtariaw	2023 Oct	National Tournament
	2023/02/13-17	Defense Services Games
	2023/03/17-24	Selection matches for Army Squash Team at PNG Squash Courts
	2023/04/02-07	Participation for Air Force Opens (tentatively on month
Squash	2023/05/20-30	Inter Security Force Officer's Squash Tournament at PNG Squash Courts on 20-30
	2023/11/10-20	Inter Regiment Squash Tournament on 10-20
	2023/02/16-18	All Island open Ranking TIC (organized by Western Province Three star Sports Club)

Local Events		
Game	Date Competition	
	2023/02/24-25	Intermediate Novices TTC (Organized by Southern Province Sports Club)
	2023/03/24-26	Inter Regiment TTC
	2023/04/06-08	All Island & Age Group Ranking TTC (Organizer Colombo District TTA & Colombo Municipal Council)
	2023/05/11-13	"Mayor's Cup All Island open Age group Ranking TTC (Organized by Colombo District TTA & Colombo Municipal Council)
	2023/06/15-17	Maheepala Herath Challenge Trophy All Island Open Ranking Age Group TTC (Organized by Kegalle District TTA)
Table Tempie	2023/07/15-17	All Island open Ranking TTC (Organized by SL Army)
Table Tennis	2023/08/11-12	All Island Intermediate Novices TTC (Organizer Anuradhapura District TTA)
	2023/08/31- 2023/09/02	All Island Open Ranking TTC & Novices TTC (Organized by Stag TT Academy)
	2023/09/16/-17	All Island Intermediate Novices TTC (Organized by GSM TT Club)
	2023/09/28-30	All Island open Age Group Ranking TTC TTC )Organized by Stag TT Academy)
	2023/10/06-07	All Island Open Unranked TTC (Organized by Friendship TTA)
	2023/11/03-04	Senior Nationals TTC (Organized by Thomas Indoor)
	2023 Feb	Inter Regiment Taekwondo Novices Championship
	2023 Mar	Taekwondo Colour Belts Grading
	2023 Apr	National Youth Championship (18-22 Age)
	2023 Jun	Taekwondo Colour Belts Grading
Taekwondo	2023 Aug	TKD National Festival
	2023 Nov	Taekwondo Colour Belts Greding
	2023 Dec	National Championship
	2023/04/24-28	Defence Services Tennis Tournament
Tannia	2023/08/14-22	Inter Regiment Tennis Tournament
Tennis	2023/04/03-04	Defence Services Triathlon Championship
Tankle.	2023/09/24	Army Triathlon Championship
Triathlon	2023/01/24-27	Defence Services Indoor Volley Ball Tournament
	2023 Mar	Munchee National Indoor Volley Ball Tournament
	2023/04/19-21	Defence Services Beach Volleyball Tournament
	2023 May	Sunquick Beach Volley Ball National Tournament
Volleyball	2023 Aug	Inter Regiment Indoor Volley Ball Tournament
	2023 Sep	Inter Regiment Beach Volley Ball Tournament
	2023 Nov	Defence Service Beach Volley Ball Tournament
	2023/02/20-28	Mr Classic

Local Events		
Game	Date	Competition
	2023/02/20-28	Top ten Mr Sri Lanka
	2023/05/16	Inter Regement Body Building
	2023/06/14	Defence Services Body Building Tournament
	2023/08/20-30	Mr Hercules
Body Building	2023/09/20-30	Super Man
Body Ballating	2023/09/20-30	Most Muscular Man
	2023/10/20-30	He Man
	2023/11/20-30	Mr Sri Lanka
	2023/12/20-30	Night of the Champion
	2023/02/20-28	Bench Press Meet
	2023/04/20-28	Junior National
	2023/05/17	Inter Regiment Power Lifting
Power Lifting	2023/07/20-30	Shakthi National Powerlifting Championship
Fower Litting	2023/10/20-30	National championship
	2023/11/21-23	Inter Regiment
	2023/03/20	National pool Selection trial
	2023/05/16	Inter Regiment Weight Lifting
	2023/07/20-30	Veeran Weight Lifting
	2023/07/20-30	National Sport Festival
	2023/08/20-30	Inter Mediate championship
Weight Lifting	2023/09/20-30	Novices Weightlifting Championship
	2023/10/20-30	National pool selection trial
	2023/12/20-30	National Championship
	2023/12/21-23	Inter Regiment
	2023 Mar	Inter Regiment Wrestling Novices and Championship 1st Week
	2023 May	National Festival Games
	2023 Jul	Hero Cup Open Championship
Wrestling	2023 Sep	Junior National Wrestling tournament
wiesting	2023 Nov	National Novices Wrestling tournament
	2023 Dec	National Novices Championship Tournament
	2023/01/25-27	Inter - Regiment Wushu Tournament
	2023/05/27-29	National Grand Tournament
Wushu	2023/07/04-07	Defence Services Wushu Tournament
W usiiu	2023/08/04-07	National Wushu Tournament
	2023/12/01-15	National Fencing Championship

International Events		
Game	Date	Competition
Archery	2023 Feb	Asian Games Selection
Army	2023/08/05- 2023/08/12	2 <sup>nd</sup> World Beach Games - Bali
Aquatic Sports	2023/10/22 - 2023/11/08	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games
(Swimming)	2023 Nov	11th Asian Swimming Championship Philippines
Chess	2023/12/09-13	Ethugalpura International Chess Championship
Netball	2023 Jul	World Cup Netball Championship
	2023 Apr	Pakistan National Day / DASE Jump Comes and Wingsuit Comes (UAE)
Parachuting	2023 Jul	International Army Games
	2023 Aug	Army Parachuting Championship (UK)
	2023 Jun	Wind Tunnel Course (pakisthan)
Coccer	2023 Jan - May	FA cup (Men)
Soccer	2023 Jan - May	Five Side Futsal Tournament (Women)
Conaktakraw	2023 May	South Asian Tournament
Sepaktakraw	2023 Aug	World Championship
Taekwondo	2023 Jul	Taekwondo Korean Ambassodor Cup
Volleyball	2023 Feb	World Defence Services Beach Volleyball Tournament
Body	2023/03/20-30	South Asian Games Trial
Building	2023/07/20-30	Asian Games
Power	2023/06/20-30	Asian Powerlifting Championship
Lifting	2023/11/20-30	Classic Asian Championship
Weight	2023/08/20-30	Asian Junior Weightlifting Man & Women
Lifting	2023/09/20-30	Commonwealth Weight lifting Championship

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Game	Date	Competition	
	2023/01/16-30	Coaches Programme	
	2023/03/22-24	Outbound Training Programme	
Athletics	2023/05/17-19	Coaches Training Programme	
	2023/06/21-22	Massures Skills Development Programme	
	2023/08/02-03	Technical officers' work shop	
Army Aquatic Sports (Swimming)	2023 Jan	Swimming & Water Polo Coaching Camp	
Baseball	2023/03/10-16	Inter Regiment and Inter Unit (SLAWC) Championship	
Billiard & Snooker	2023/01/10-16	Referee Training	
Cricket	2023 may	Batting Bowling Fielding & Wicket Keeping Workshops Conduct for Inter Regiment Teams	
	2023 Jun	Scorers & Umpires Workshop	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Game	Date	Competition
	2023/04/29-30	Work Shop for Army Elle Coaches and Referees
Elle	2023/06/07-09	Army Elle Squadron Selection Training Workshop
	2023 Jul	Army Elle Squadron Selection Training Workshop
	2023/09/24-27	Coaching Camp Wksp for sports Club/School Children in Northern
	2023/01/18-20	A Workshop for Army Handball Coaches
Handball	2023/06/27-30	Workshop for Regimental Handball Team
Папирап	2023/07/11-15	Workshop for Regimental Handball Team
	2023/08/11	Training Workshop for referees
Hockey	2023 Mar	2 Day Hockey Works Shop (School Children)
Judo	2023 May	Judo Sports Development Workshop 09
Kabaddi	2023/05/22-30	Kabaddi Coaching & Referee Programme
Muaythai	2023 Aug - Sep	Embassy day celebration seminar
	2023 Jan	Refresher Course for Army Para Coaches
	2023/02/08-09	The medical classification work shop
	2023 Apr	Workshop for High Performance Athletes
Para Games	2023 may	Training Programmes for Army Para Games
	2023 Jun	Training Programmes for Army Para Games
	2023 Aug	Training Programmes for Army Para Games
	2023 Sep	The Training Programmes for the Army Para Games
Squash	2023/02/08-12	High attitude physical training session at DLA
	2023 Jan	OLL TKD Athletics & Ches Program
Taekwondo	2023 May	Army Instructors R/Crs
2023 Sep Army Taekwondo Instructors Training		Army Taekwondo Instructors Training
Wrestling	2023 Feb	Wrestling Workshop for Regiment 2nd Week

# **SRI LANKA AIR FORCE**



T.P.: 0112338965 Email: afsc@airforce.lk Web Site: www.airforce.lk

Game	Proposed duration
Inter Unit Tug-of-War Tournament	23 and 24 Mar 23
Annual Road Race	25 Mar 23
Inter Unit Boxing Championship	28 to 31 Mar 23
Inter Unit Billiard Championship	05 to 7 Apr 23
Inter Unit Weightlifting Championship	26 and 27 Apr 23
Inter Unit Athletics Championship	03 and 04 May 23
Inter Unit Carrom Championship	08 and 09 May 23
Inter Unit Kabaddi Tournament	23 to 25 May 23
Inter Unit Karate Championship	06 and 07 Jun 23
Inter Unit Judo Championship	12 to 15 Jun 23
Inter Unit Handball Tournament	19 to 23 Jun 23
Inter Unit Wrestling Championship	26 to 29 Jun 23
Inter Unit Tennis Tournament	4 to 11 Jul 23
Inter Unit Cricket Tournament	5 Jul 23 to 4 Aug 23
Inter Unit Beach Volleyball Tournament	10 to 21 Iul 22
Inter Unit Volleyball Tournament	10 to 21 Jul 23
Inter Unit Netball Tournament	19 and 20 Jul 23
Inter Unit Triathlon Championship	23 Jul 23
Inter Unit T/Tennis Tournament	02 to 04 Aug 23
Inter Unit Swimming & Water polo Championship	08 to 11 Aug 23
Inter Unit Cycling Championship	14 to 15 Aug 23
Inter Unit Hockey Tournament	15 to 29 Aug 23
Inter Unit Rugby Tournament	01 Sep to 02 Oct 23
Inter Unit Taekwondo Championship	04 to 06 Sep 23
Inter Unit Elle Championship	12 to 18 Sep 23
Inter Unit Golf Tournament	21 and 22 Sep 23
Inter Unit Squash Championship	09 to 12 Oct 23
Inter Unit Soccer Tournament	16 to 27 Oct 23
Inter Unit Basketball Tournament	27 Oct 23 to 06 Nov 23
Inter Unit Badminton Tournament	31 Oct 23 to 03 Nov 23

Game	Proposed duration
Inter Unit Archery Championship	08 to 10 Nov 23
Inter Unit Bodybuilding Championship	15 Nov 23
Inter Unit Chess Championship	16 and 17 Nov 23
Inter Unit Wushu Championship	22 to 24 Nov 23
Inter Unit Baseball Tournament	28 Nov 23 to 11 Dec 23
Inter Unit Shooting Championship	13 to 18 Dec 23

Other Events Organized by SLAF		
Date	Competition	Venue
Month of Jan 23	Commander's Cup Golf Tournament	SLAF Academy China Bay
18 Feb 23	Council International do Sports Military Day Run (CISM)	Colombo
03 Mar 23 to 05 Mar 23	Guwan Hamuda Papedi Sawariya (Men's)	To be decided
05 Mar 23	Guwan Hamuda Papedi Sawariya (Women's)	To be decided
To be decided	Commander's Cup Rugby Tournament	SLAF Base Ratmalana
To be decided	Eagles' Monsoon Cup Golf Tournament	SLAF Academy China Bay
To be decided	Quadrangle Cup Golf Tournament	SLAF Academy China Bay
Month of Nov 23	Air Force Open Squash Tournament	SLAF Base Ratmalana

Local Events (Defence Services Games)		
Duration	Competition	Venue
9 Jan 10 Jan 23	Cycling (Men/Women)	Katunayaka
12 and 13 Jan 23	Kabaddi (Men/Women)	SLAF Base Katunayaka
17 to 20 Jan 23	Taekwondo (Men/Women)	SL Army Camp Panagoda
24 to 27 Jan 23	Volleyball (Men/Women)	SL Army Camp Panagoda
07 to 10 Feb 22	Judo (Men/Women)	SL Army Camp Panagoda
13 to 17 Feb 23	Squash	SLAF Base Ratmalana
21 to 24 Feb 23	Elle	To be decided
01 to 03 Mar 23	Netball	SL Navy Welisara
16 and 17 Mar 23	Motor Racing	To be decided
06 to 08 Mar 23	Golf (Men/Women's trail event)	Nuwaraeliya Golf Club
20 to 24 Mar 23	Rowing (Men/Women) & Kayaking (Men/ Women's Trail event)	Diyawannawa Lake
03 and 04 Apr 23	Triathlon (Men/Women)	Trincomalee
19 to 21 Apr 23	Beach Volleyball (Men/Women)	Negambo
24 to 28 Apr 23	Tennis	Narahenpita

Local Events (Defence Services Games)		
Duration	Competition	Venue
02 to 12 May 23	Soccer (Men/Women)	To be decided
08 to 24 May 23	Rugby (Men/Women)	To be decided
25 to 31 May 23	Badminton (Men/Women)	Thummulla
05 to 09 Jun 23	Swimming & Water Polo (Men/Women)	SLAF Base Ratmalana
14 Jun 23	Bodybuilding	SL Army Camp Panagoda
19 to 22 Jun 23	Hockey (Men/ Women)	Turf Ground Colombo
04 to 07 Jul 23	Wushu (Men/ Women)	SL Navy Welisara
12 and 13 Jul 23	Boxing (Men/Women)	SL Army Camp Panagoda
25 to 28 Jul 23	Baseball	Japan –Sri Lanka International Baseball Ground Diyagama
02 to 18 Aug 23	Cricket (Men/Women)	SLAF Base Katunayaka
22 to 25 Aug 23	Basketball (Men/Women)	SL Army Camp Panagoda
29 and 30 Aug 23	Carrom (Men/ Women)	SL Navy Welisara
04 and 05 Sep 23	Karate (Men/ Women)	Thummulla
11 to 14 Sep 23	Parachuting (Men/Women)	Ampara
18 to 24 Sep 23	Shooting (Men/Women)	SL Navy Welisara
1 <sup>st</sup> week of October 23	Athletics (Men/Women)	SLAF Base Katunayaka

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
11 Feb 23 to 18 Feb 23	4 <sup>th</sup> CISM World Military Beach Volleyball Championship	Sri Lanka (Negambo)
04 May 23 to 09 May 23	24 <sup>th</sup> CISM World Military Triathlon Championship	France
20 Jul 23 to 28 Jul 23	41 <sup>st</sup> CISM World Military Judo Championship	Dominican Republic
24 Jul 23 to 29 Jul 23	2 <sup>nd</sup> CISM World Military Basketball (3X3) Championship	Lithuania
20 Sep 23 to 30 Sep 23	54 <sup>th</sup> CISM World Military Shooting Championship	Brazil
01 Oct 23 to 08 Oct 23	14 <sup>th</sup> CISM World Military Golf Championship	USA
Month of Oct 23	1 <sup>st</sup> CISM World Military Half- Marathon	Switzerland

## **SRI LANKA NAVY SPORTS BOARD**



T.P.: 0117196600/Ext.16331/16333 Email: nhqssspo@navy.lk Web Site: www.navy.lk

LOCAL EVENTS			
INTER COMMAND CHAMPIONSHIP			
Date	Competition	Venue	
09 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> Jun 2023	Athletic	NMA (Trincomalee)	
04 <sup>th</sup> Week of Mar 2023	Badminton	Indoor sports complex, SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
21 <sup>th</sup> to 26 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	Basket Ball	Indoor sports complex, SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
12 <sup>th</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	Boxing	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
03 <sup>rd</sup> Week of Feb 2023	Cricket	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
04 <sup>th</sup> & 05 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Cycling	SLNS Thambapanni,Puttalam	
02 <sup>nd</sup> Week of mar 2023	Foot Ball	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
01 <sup>st</sup> Week of Apr 2023	Hand Ball	SLNS Pandukabaya, Poonewa	
22 <sup>th</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Hockey	SLNS Lanka, Welisara	
25 <sup>th</sup> to 28 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	Musketry	SLNS Shiksha, Poonewa	
05 <sup>th</sup> to 07 <sup>th</sup> Jun 2023	Rugby	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
03 <sup>rd</sup> Week of Sep 2023	Squash	NMA (Trincomalee)	
14 <sup>th</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2023	Swimming	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
20 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	Table Tennis	Indoor sports complex, SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
05 <sup>th</sup> to 13 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Tennis	NMA (Trincomalee)	
10 <sup>th</sup> Jun 2023	Triathlon (Men)	SLNS Kelani,Uswetakeiyawa	
10 <sup>th</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Volley Ball	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
14 <sup>th</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2023	Water Polo	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
28 <sup>th</sup> Mar 2023	Tug Of War	SLNS Pandukabaya, Poonewa	
01 <sup>st</sup> Sep 2023	2 Km Swimming	Nicholson cove, Trincomalee	

LOCAL EVENTS			
12 <sup>TH</sup> DEFENCE SERVICES GAMES— 2023			
Date	Competition	Venue	
09 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2023	Cycling (Men/Women)	Katunayake	
01 <sup>st</sup> to 03 <sup>rd</sup> Mar 2023	Netball	Indoor sports complex, SLNS Gemunu,Welisara	
03 <sup>rd</sup> & 04 <sup>th</sup> Apr 2023	Triathlon (Men/Women)	Trincomalee	
19 <sup>th</sup> to 21 <sup>st</sup> Apr 2023	Beach Volleyball (Men/Women)	Negombo Beach	
06 <sup>th</sup> to 08 <sup>th</sup> Mar 2023	Golf (Men/Women's trail Event)	Nuwara Eliya Golf Club	
08 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	Rugby (Men/Women)	Will be notified	
05 <sup>th</sup> to 09 <sup>th</sup> Jun 2023	Swimming & Water Polo (Men/Women)	Rathmalana Air Force Base	
04 <sup>th</sup> to 07 <sup>th</sup> Jul 2023	Wushu (Men/ Women)	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
29 <sup>th</sup> & 30 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Carrom (Men/ Women)	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
18 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2023	Shooting (Men/Women)	SLN Small Bore Firing Range Complex, Welisara	

LOCAL EVENTS			
	Navy Cup Annual Sports		
Date	Competition	Venue	
25 <sup>th</sup> Mar 2023	Navy Elle Cup	Nawaloka Ground Welisara	
20 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	SLN Elle Anniversary Tournament	Nawaloka Ground Welisara	
26 <sup>th</sup> & 27 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Colombo Super Cross	SLNS Gemunu, Welisara	
02 <sup>nd</sup> & 03 <sup>rd</sup> Week of Mar	07 <sup>th</sup> Navy Open Shooting	SLN Small Bore Firing Range Complex,	
2023	Championship 2023	Welisara	
12 <sup>th</sup> To 16 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2023	Commandant's Cup Sailing Regatta	Sandy Bay, Trincomalee	
18 <sup>th</sup> & 19 <sup>th</sup> Mar2023	Navy Cup Sailing Regatta	Bolgoda Lake,Moratuwa	
03 <sup>rd</sup> Week of Dec 2023	Handball Tournament	Indoor Stadium- Puttalam	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
07 <sup>th</sup> & 08 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2023 04 <sup>th</sup> & 05 <sup>th</sup> Mar2023 02 <sup>nd</sup> &03 <sup>rd</sup> Sep 2023 02 <sup>nd</sup> & 03 <sup>rd</sup> Dec 2023	Tennis Coaching Camp/Workshop	SLNS Pandukabaya & SLNS Gemunu Welisara
22 <sup>nd</sup> & 23 <sup>rd</sup> Feb 2023 25 <sup>th</sup> & 26 <sup>th</sup> May 2023 10 <sup>th</sup> & 11 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	Wushu Workshop	SLNS Kelani,Uswetakeiyawa
25 <sup>th</sup> Jan To 04 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	Angamharaba Coaching Camp	SLNS Pandukabaya, Poonewa

## **SRI LANKA POLICE**



T.P.: 0112587579 Email: dir.sports@police.gov.lk Web Site: www.police.lk

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
January	Cricket –J.R.Jayawaradhana Challenge Cup (Men)	To be Decided
January	Annual General Meeting	Welfare Building
February	Soccer-T.Y.Wright &Ferguson Challenge Cup	Police Grounds
February	Kabaddi (Men/Women)	Police Grounds
February	Netball (Women)	Police Grounds
March	Police Athletic Meet (Men/Women)	Police Grounds
April	Volleyball (Men/Women)	Police Grounds
May	Judo/Karate/Taekwondo (Men/Women)	STF –Katukurunda
June	Hockey (Men)	Police Grounds
July	Basketball (Men) & Billiard & Snooker	Police Grounds
August	Badminton (Men/Women)	Venue to be notified
Cantanahan	Squash	Police Sports Complex
September	Rugger (10 A side)	Police Grounds
0.1.1	Boxing (Men/Women)	FFHQ Boxing Ring
October	Swimming/Lifesaving & Water polo	Sports complex
November	Pistol Shooting (Men/Women)	STF Firing Range Katukurunda
November	Tug of war (Men/Women)	Police Grounds
December	Cricket –J.R.Jayawaradhana Challenge Cup (Men) semifinals and finals	Police Grounds

## **SRI LANKA ARCHERY ASSOCIATION**



#### T.P.: 0717682691

Email: srilanka\_archery@yanoo.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
17th to 18th January	Defence Service	Panagoda
10th to 12th February	Selection Trial & Senior Nationals	TBD
24th to 26th February	Youth trial for Youth World Championships	TBD
18th to 20th April	Selection Trial	TBD
23rd to 25th June	Pool Refresher trial	TBD
11th to 13th August 2023	Junior Nationals	TBD
24th to 26th August 2023	Asian Championship Trials	TBD

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
14 - 19 March 2023	2023 Archery Asia Cup Stage I	Taoyuan, Chinese Taipei
18 to 23 April 2023	Antalya 2023 World Cup Stage 1	Antalya, Türkiye
May 2023	World Cup Stage 2	To be Announced
13 to 18 June 2023	Medellin 2023 World Cup Stage 3	Colombia
5 to 10 June 2023	Singapore 2023 Asia Cup Stage 2	Singapore
1st to 9th July 2023	Youth World Championships,	Ireland
31 Jul to 6 Aug 2023	Berlin 2023 World Archery Championships	Berlin, Germany
15 to 20 August 2023	Paris 2023 World Cup Stage 4	Paris, France
27 to 31 July 2023	Chengdu 2021 Summer World University Games	Chengdu, China
23 September to 8th October	19th Asian Games 2023	China
November 2023	23rd Asian Archery Championships	Thailand

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)				
Date Activity Venue				
April 2022	Coaching Workshop	TBD		
September 2022 Coaching Workshop TBD				

# **SRI LANKA ATHLETICS**



#### T.P.: 011 2682329

## Email: sri@mf.worldathletics.org

Local Events				
Date	Competition	Venue		
21.02.23 – 22.02.23	Performance Test & Youth & Junior Selection Trials	Mahinda Rajapaksa Stadium, Diyagama		
20.03.23 – 22.03.22	0.03.23 – 22.03.22 Selection Trials for Asian Games & Asian Championships/Selection for Relay Teams			
07.05.23 – 10.05.23	Junior National Championships (Final Selection Trial for Asian Junior Championships & Commonwealth Youth Games)	Mahinda Rajapaksa Stadium, Diyagama		
23.05.23 – 25.05.23	101st National Championships, (Final Selection Trials for Asian Games & Asian Championships)	Sugathadasa National Stadium or Mahinda Rajapaksa Stadium, Diyagama		
20.06.23 – 21.06.23	Performance Test (Elite & National Pool)	Mahinda Rajapaksa Stadium, Diyagama		
18.07.23 – 19.07.23	Relay Carnival – Junior & Senior	Mahinda Rajapaksa Stadium, Diyagama		
06.08.23 - 07.08.23	Sri Lanka Grand Prix	Sugathadasa National Stadium		
05.11.23	National Nestomalt Marathon	TBC		

International Events				
Date	Competition	Venue		
10.02.23 – 12.02.23	10 <sup>th</sup> Asian Indoor Athletics	Nur – Sultan, Kazakhstan		
	Championships	,		
19.03.23	Asian 20 Km Race Walking	Nomi City, Japan		
15.05.25	Championships	rtoriii cicy, sapari		
TBC	Asian Relays	TBD		
27.04.22 20.04.22	5 <sup>th</sup> Asian Youth (U 18) Athletics	Tachkant Hebakistan		
27.04.23 – 30.04.23	Championships	Tashkent, Uzbekistan		
04.06.23 - 07.06.23	20 <sup>th</sup> Asian U 20 Athletics Championships	Yecheon, Korea		
12.07.23 – 16.07.23	Asian Athletics Championships	Pattaya, Thailand		
01.08.23 - 11.08.23	Commonwealth Youth Games	Port of Spain Trinidad & Tobago		
19.08.23 – 27.08.23	World Athletics Championships	Budapest, Hungary		
04.06.23 - 07.06.23	20 <sup>th</sup> Asian U 20 Athletics Championships	Yecheon, Korea		
12.07.23 - 16.07.23	Asian Athletics Championships	Pattaya, Thailand		
01.08.23 - 11.08.23	Commonwealth Youth Games	Port of Spain Trinidad & Tobago		
19.08.23 – 27.08.23	World Athletics Championships	Budapest, Hungary		
November – TBC	18 <sup>th</sup> Asian Marathon Championships	Hong Kong		

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)				
Date Activity Venue				
15.02.2023	Athletics Coaching Course	Colombo		
April Race Walking Technical & Coaching Course		Colombo		
15.05.2023	Athletics Coaching Course	Colombo		

# **SRI LANKA AUTOMOBILE SPORTS**



## Tel: 011 2670051 /077 8915848 Email: infoslas2017@gmail.com website: www.slas.lk

Month / Date	Local Events / Competition	Venue
21 <sup>st</sup> & 22 <sup>nd</sup> January	Negambo Moto Cross Round 01	Negambo
28 <sup>th</sup> & 29 <sup>th</sup> January	MRA Speed Rally Round 1	Jaffna
10 <sup>th</sup> & 11 <sup>th</sup> February	Ice Breaker – Gajaba Track	Anuradhapura
18 <sup>th</sup> & 19 <sup>th</sup> February	Southern Eliyakanda Hill Climb	Matara
08 <sup>th</sup> & 9 <sup>th</sup> April	Mahagastotoa Hill Climb	Nuwara Eliya
22 <sup>nd</sup> 23 <sup>rd</sup> April	Fox Hill 2023	Diyatalawa
29 <sup>th</sup> & 30 <sup>th</sup> April	Nuwara Eliya Road Race	Nuwara Eliya
13 <sup>th</sup> & 14 <sup>th</sup> May	Kukuleganga Speed Hill Climb	Kalawellawa
In May	Sigiriya Rally Cross	Sigiriya
17 <sup>th</sup> & 18 <sup>th</sup> June	Gunners Super Cross	Minneriya
22 <sup>nd</sup> & 23 <sup>rd</sup> July	Cavalry Super Cross	Kurunegala
In August	Negambo Moto Cross Round 02	Negambo
05 <sup>th</sup> & 06 <sup>th</sup> August	Walawe Super Cross	Uda Walawe
19 <sup>th</sup> & 20 <sup>th</sup> August	Gajaba Super Cross	Anuradhapura
16 <sup>th</sup> & 17 <sup>th</sup> September	Katukurunda Circuit Meet 1	Katukurunda
In September	Colombo Super Cross	Welisara
23 & 24 <sup>th</sup> September	Rotherham Rally Cross, Katukurunda	Katukurunda
04 <sup>th</sup> & 05 <sup>th</sup> November	Katukurunda Circuit Meet 2	Katukurunda
In November	Negambo TT	Negambo
18 <sup>th</sup> & 19 <sup>th</sup> November	MRA Speed Rally Round 2	Jaffna
02 <sup>nd</sup> & 3 <sup>rd</sup> December	Katukurunda Speedup 2023	Katukurunda

# **SRI LANKA BADMINTON**



T.P.: 011-2689525 Email: info@srilankabadminton.lk Web Site: Srilankabadminton.lk

Local Events				
Date	Venue			
16 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> January	Nationals [Junior/Senior]	Colombo		
20 <sup>th</sup> to 26 <sup>th</sup> February	North Western Province	Kurunegala		
7 <sup>th</sup> to 12 <sup>th</sup> March	Southern Province Open	Galle		
17 <sup>th</sup> to 23 <sup>rd</sup> April	Summer Season [Central Province Open]	NuwaraEliya		
17 <sup>th</sup> to 21 <sup>st</sup> May	Western Province Open	Colombo		
12 <sup>th</sup> to 18 <sup>th</sup> June	Nationalizes Services Badminton Association Open	-		
10 <sup>th</sup> to 16 <sup>th</sup> July	Mercantile Badminton Association Open	Colombo		
14 <sup>th</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup> August	North Central Province Open	Anuradhapura		
13 <sup>th</sup> to 17 <sup>th</sup> September	Eastern Province Open	Batticaloa		
October	Northern Province	Vavuniya		
November	Govt. Services/Defence Services /NSBA			
November	NOT CONFIRMED YET	_		
December	Nationals [Junior/Senior]	Colombo		

	International Events				
	Date	Competition	Venue		
14-19	February	Badminton Asia Mixed Team Championships 2023	Dubai UAE		
22-26	March	Polish Open 2023	Poland		
25-30	April	Badminton Asia Championships 2023	Dubai UAE		
01-04	June	Italian International 2023	Italy		
21-27	August	Total Energies BWF World Championships 2023	Denmark		
29-03	August	Indonesia International Challenge 2023	Indonesia		
11-17 Septem	ber	BWF World Senior Championships 2023	Korea		
02-08	October	BWF World Junior Mixed Team Championships 2023	USA		
09-15	October	BWF World Junior Championships 2023	USA		
17-22	October	Indonesia International Challenge 2023	Indonesia		
05-10 Ju	un 2023	Maldives International Challenge 2023	Maldives		
19-24 Sep 2023		Thailand International Series 2023	Thailand		
Septem	ber	South Asia -U17- U15 Regional Junior Championships 2023	India		
24-29 C	ct 2023	INFOSYS FOUNDATION India International Challenge 2023	India		
Novem	ber	Malaysia International Challenge 2023	Malaysia		
Novem	ber	er Malaysia International series 2023			
31-05 N	D5 Nov 2023 CM TROPHY India International Challenge 2023		India		
Decemb	mber C&L Junior International Series 2023		Thailand		
Decemb	ber Bahrain International Challenge 2023		Bahrain		
December		Bahrain International Series 2023	Bahrain		
December		Asia U17-U15 Junior Championships 2023	Thailand		
27-03 D	ec 2023	WONCHEON YONEX Korea Junior International Challenge 2023	Korea		
Decemb	per	Bangladesh International Challenge 2023	Bangladesh		
December		Bangladesh Junior International Series 2023	Bangladesh		

# SRI LANKA AMATEUR BASEBALL/ SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION

TP: 0777 634 104 Email: slabsa@yahoo.com Website: https://srilankabaseball.lk

	Local Events				
Type	Type Date Competition				
Club	Jan - Feb	Sri Lanka Baseball University Championship-2023	Diyagama		
Club	Jan - Feb	1st Baseball5 Championship 2023 (Men/ Women)	TBD		
Club	March	Malinda Arumadura Memorial Trophy-2023	Diyagama		
Club	March	National Women Baseball Championship -2023	Diyagama		
Club	May - June	National Baseball Championship-2023	Diyagama		
Uni	TBD	University Baseball5 Championship 2023 (Men/ Women)	TBD		
Club	Aug	Baseball Classic Tournament	Diyagama		
Club	Sep - Dec	Sri Lanka National Baseball League-2023	Diyagama		

International Events				
Date Competition				
Jan	15th West Asia Baseball Cup	Pakistan		
Feb	U-18 Asian Baseball5 Championship (Word cup Qualifier)	Malaysia		
Mar	Women's Baseball Championship (Word cup Qualifier)	Hong Kong		
TBD	BFA Asian Baseball Championships	TBD		
TBD	Asian Games	TBD		
TBD	16th West Asia Baseball Cup	TBD		

Online Activities (Seminars/ Workshops/ Coaching Camps)				
Date	Program	Venue		
01	Coaches Clinic	Diyagama		
Q1	Umpire Clinic	Diyagama		
03	Coaches Clinic	Diyagama		
Q2	Umpire Clinic	Diyagama		
03	Coaches Clinic	Diyagama		
Q3	Umpire Clinic	Diyagama		
Q4	Coaches Clinic	Diyagama		
	Umpire Clinic	Diyagama		

Schools' Competitions			
School	TBD	U-12 Schools' Tournament	TBD
School	TBD	U-14 Schools' Tournament	TBD
School	TBD	U-16 Schools' Tournament	TBD
School	TBD	U-18 Schools' Tournament	TBD
School	Jan	U-18 Baseball5 Championship (Men/Women)	TBD
School	TBD	U18/20 Women's Baseball Cup	TBD
School	TBD	U-20 Schools' Tournament/ BB5 2023	TBD

# **BILLIARDS & SNOOKER ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**



### T.P.: 0712730113, 0777559713

Fmail:	slbilliard	ปรลรรด13@ว	vahoo.com
LIIIGIII	JINIIIIUI	43U33U±3(~	vanoo.com

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
January	National Snooker Championship 2023	B&SASL HQ	
March	National Six Red Championship 2023	B&SASL HQ	
May	National Billiards Championship 2023	B&SASL HQ	
July	National U-21 Snooker Championship 2023	B&SASL HQ	
August	Pot Black Snooker Championship	B&SASL HQ / AAC	
September	Masters Snooker & Billiards Championship	B&SASL HQ / SSC	
November	Inter Club Championship	All Affiliated Clubs	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
February 23	Asian Snooker Championship	Doha - Qatar	
April 23	Asian Six Red & Team Snooker Championship	Doha - Qatar	
June	Asian Snooker Championship	Doha - Qatar	
September	Asian Billiards Championship	Not Decided	
October	World Billiards Championship	Not Decided	
December	U-21 Snooker Championship	Not Decided	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
January 23	Training and workshop for new referees	B&SASL HQ	
May 23	Selected Snooker players training in India	Not Decided	
July 23	National Squad of Billiards & Snooker players coaching and workshop	B&SASL HQ	

## **SRI LANKA BODY BUILDING AND FITNESS FEDERATION**



Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
March	2022 "Mr. Colombo"	
March	2022 Mr. Sri Lanka	
April	Body Building Championship-Nuwara Eliya	
May	Mr. Novice Championship	
June	Mr. Wayamba Championship	
July	Mr. Kandy Championship	
August	Referee Training Programme	
September	Mr. Northern Championship	
September	Mr.Western Championship	
October	Mr. Colombo Championship	
November	Mr.Gampaha Championship	
December	Mr. Sri Lanka Championship	

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February	IFBB "Mr. Universe IRAN"	
May	Central Asian Championship	Uzbekistan
August	Asian Championship	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date Activity Venue		
January	Coaching work shop -II	
February	Referee Training Programme	

# NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CANOEING & KAYAKING SRI LANKA

T.P.: 077 3601947 Email: prithipee@yahoo.com

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
20 <sup>th</sup> to 23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2023	Defence Services Championship	Diyawanna Rowing and Canoeing course, Battaramulla	
8 <sup>th</sup> & 9 <sup>th</sup> April or 7 <sup>th</sup> and 8 <sup>th</sup> May (TBC)	Navy Cup	Beira Lake -Colombo	
8 <sup>th</sup> & 9 <sup>th</sup> July –	Navy Cup	Galle	
26 <sup>th</sup> & 27 <sup>th</sup> August –TBC	Dragon Boat Championship & Mercantile Dragon Boat Championship	Diyawanna Rowing and Canoeing course, Battaramulla	
28 <sup>th</sup> & 29 <sup>th</sup> October –	Jaffna Water Sports Festival	Karainagar- Jaffna	
10 <sup>th</sup> to 12 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	Canoe Sprint National Championship	Diyawanna Rowing and Canoeing course, Battaramulla	

National Association for Canoeing & Kayaking in Sri Lanka

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
4 - 7 May 2023	2023 ICF DRAGON BOAT CLUB CREW WORLD CUP YICHANG	YICHANG, China	
11 - 14 May 2023	NAXOS CUP	GIARDINI NAXOS, Italy	
20 - 24 September 2023	OHANA MANA CUP 2023	CAGLIARI, Italy	
29 November - 2 December 2023	2023 ICF CANOE OCEAN RACING WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS	MANDURAH, Australia	
31 December 2023- 1 January - 2024	2024 ICF DRAGON BOAT WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS Age Level JUNIOR SENIOR	NINGBO, China	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
Second week May 2023	Training camp for Schools - Kurunegala	Kurunegala	
Second Week July 2023	Training camp for Schools - Anuradhapura	Anuradhapura	
Second Week October	Training camp for Schools - Jaffna	Karainagar- Jaffna	
24 <sup>th</sup> & 26 <sup>th</sup> August –TBC	ITO (Dragon Boat)- Training	Battaramulla	
08 <sup>th</sup> to 11 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	ITO Training	Battaramulla	

## **CHESS FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



T.P.: 0715397829 Email: chessfederationsl@gmail.com. Web Site: srilakachess.lk

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
4 <sup>th</sup> – 10 <sup>th</sup> February 2023	75 <sup>th</sup> Independence Celebration Grad Master Chess Tournament	Colombo	
7 <sup>th</sup> to 10 <sup>th</sup> April 2023	Sri Lanka national Youth Chess Championships 2023	Colombo	
1 <sup>st</sup> to 10 <sup>th</sup> September 2023	Sri Lanka national Chess Championships 2023	Colombo	
29th June to 3 <sup>rd</sup> July 2023	Sri Lanka national Team Chess Championships 2023	Colombo	
7 <sup>th</sup> to 10 <sup>th</sup> December 2023	Sri Lanka Open Chess Championships 2023	Colombo	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
29 July – 26 August 2023	FIDE World Cup 2023	Yet to decide	
23 <sup>rd</sup> September – 8 <sup>th</sup> October 23	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	China	
12 <sup>th</sup> to 25 <sup>th</sup> November 2023	World Youth Chess Championships 2023	Italy	
17th to 26th November 2023	Asian Indoor and Martial Arts Games	Thailand	
20 <sup>th</sup> to 28 <sup>th</sup> December 2023	Asian Youth Chess Championships 2023	Al Ain, UAE	
Some events are yet to decide			

## **SRI LANKA CYCLING FEDERATION**



T.P: 0774881888 Email: secretaryslcf2021@gmail.com Web Site: www.cfsl.lk

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
22/01/2023	Young Cyclist Development Fund	Kubalapitiya	
28/01/2023 – 01/02/2023	75 <sup>th</sup> Independent Cycling Tour	Jaffna – Colombo	
04/03/2023 – 06/03/2023	Air Force Cycle Race	Air Force H/Q (Colombo)	
04/2023	Mountain Race	Mulleriyawa	
08/2023	Nestamalt Critirium Race	Colombo	
2023	District Championships (All)	All Districts	
09/12/2023 – 10/12/2023	National Championship	Kegalle	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
06/2023	Asian Cycling Championship	Thailand	
15/10/2023	Asian Games	China	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
05/2023	Commisaire Course (Ds/All Island)	Colombo	
07/2023	Mechanics/Commisaire & Coaches Workshop	All Districts	
17/12/2023	2022 Cycling Colours Night	Colombo	

## **SRI LANKA CRICKET**



T.P: +94 112681604

Web Site: www.srilankacricket.lk

Local Events		
Period	Men's Tournament	Venue
Sep – Nov 2023	U15 District / SLYL	Various Grounds
August 2023	U17 SLYL	Various Grounds
May – June 2023	U19 District / SLYL	Various Grounds
Feb – April 2023	U23 Major Clubs	Various Grounds
May - July	Men – Division 3	Various Grounds
Sept 2023	Intra - Province	Various Grounds
July – Sept 2023	Governors Trophy	Various Grounds
May – June 2023	Major Club T20	Various Grounds
July 2023	Major Club One Day	Various Grounds
Aug – Nov 2023	Major Club 3 Day	Various Grounds
Feb – April 2023	National Super League - 4 day	Various Grounds
Jan – Feb 2023	National Super League - 1 day	Various Grounds
August 2023	Lanka Premier League T20	Various Grounds
August 2023	Women's Under 19 - SLYL	Various Grounds
October 2023	Women's U23 – 50 Over	Various Grounds
November 2023	Women's Division 1	Various Grounds
December 2023	Women's Super-Provincial	Various Grounds

Period	Women's Tournament	Venue
March /April 2023 June	Division 1 Club Tournament Invitational T 20 Club	Various Grounds
2023 July	Super Provincial - T20	Various Grounds
2023 September	Under 19 – Provincial - SLYL	Various Grounds
2023 October	T20 Senior - Super Provincial	Various Grounds
2023 November	50 Over Super Provincial Senior	Various Grounds
2023 December	Under 23 T20 Super Provincial	Various Grounds

OTHER ACTIVITIES (SEMINARS / WORKSHOPS / COACHING CAMPS) - Approximate dates		
Date	Date Activity Venue	
January 2023	Pre-Tour Camp Under 19 Women's	Colombo
January 2023	Pre-Tour Camp Senior Women's	Pallekalle
June 2023	Pre-Tour Camp Senior Women's	Dambulla
September 2023	Pre-Tour Camp Senior Women's	Pallekalle
January 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
February 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
March 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
April 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
May 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
June 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
July 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
August 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
September 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
October 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
November 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
December 2023	Level "0" & Level "1"	Provincial
March 2023	Level "2"	Coach Education Unit - HPC
September 2023	Level "2"	Coach Education Unit - HPC
May 2023	Level "3"	Coach Education Unit - HPC

## **SRI LANKA EQUESTRIAN ASSOCIATION**



T.P.: 011 282 0588/77 Email: suranjith@premadasa.lk

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
13 <sup>th</sup> -14 <sup>th</sup> February	Rider training Programme	Premadasa Riding School	
05 <sup>th</sup> April	Tent pegging competition	N'Eliya	
14 <sup>th</sup> April	Showjumping Competition	N'Eliya	
20 <sup>th</sup> April	Cross Country	N'Eliya	
30 <sup>th</sup> April	Barrel racing	N'Eliya	
14 <sup>th</sup> -15 <sup>th</sup> August	Horse Show	Sri Lanka Military Academy, Diyathalawa	
23 <sup>rd</sup> - 24 <sup>th</sup> October	Victoria Golf & SLEA Cross Country	Victoria Golf Club, Digana	
To be decided	Dressage Competition	Premadasa Riding School	
To be decided	Showjumping Competition	Papiliyana Grounds	
To be decided	Tent pegging competition	Papiliyana Grounds	
To be decided	Mounted Games Competition	Premadasa Riding School	
To be decided	Cross Country	Papiliyana Grounds	

International Events – Show Jumping Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
03-05 January	CSI****	Abu Dhabi
09-12.January	CSI****	Abu Dhabi
17-19 January	CSI****	Dubai
24-27.January	CSI***	Sharjah
30 January01 February	CSI****	Sharjah
22-25 March	CSI****	Mexico
5-7 April	CSI****	Miami
20-22 April	CSI****	Shanghai
4-6 May	CSI****	Madrid
10-12 May	CSI****	Hamburg
31 May- 02 June	CSI****	Saint Tropez
7-9 June	CSI****	Cannes
14-16 June	CSI****	Estroil
28-30 June	CSI****	Monaco
5-7 July	CSI****	Paris
13-15 July	CSI****	Chantilly

International Events – Show Jumping Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
27-29 July	CSI****	Berlin
3-5 August	CSI****	London
10-12 August	CSI****	Valkensward
6-9 September	CSI*****	Rome
30 October -04 November	CSIYH	Olivia
08-10 November	CSI****	Doha
30 November -03 December	CSI**	Paris
11-13 December	CSI**	Praha
World Endurance Competition	160 km	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date Activity Venue		
21 <sup>st</sup> -27 <sup>th</sup> March	Horse Care Programme	Premadasa Riding School
To be decided	Training Riders & Instructors	Premadasa Riding School

## **NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FENCING**

#### T.P.: 070-5811050 Email: sifuprasad@yahoo.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
January 21 <sup>st</sup>	Commence National Pool	Colombo & Kandy
March 11 <sup>th</sup> & 12 <sup>th</sup>	Schools Novices Fencing meet	Mahawatta MV - Kandy
June 24 <sup>th</sup> & 25 <sup>th</sup>	Open Novices Fencing meet	Digana Sports Complex
August 26 <sup>th</sup> & 27 <sup>th</sup>	6 <sup>th</sup> Junior Nationals Fencing Championship 2023	Royal MAS Arena Colombo 7
Nov 4 <sup>th</sup> & 5 <sup>th</sup>	10 <sup>th</sup> Senior Nationals Fencing Championship 2023	Royal MAS Arena Colombo 7

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
April	South Asian Fencing Championship	India

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January 12 <sup>th</sup>	Fencing Training Camp	Wickramashila National School - Giriulla
May 20 <sup>th</sup> & 21 <sup>st</sup>	Fencing Coaches training Camp	Digana Sports Complex
July 15 <sup>th</sup>	Annual General Meeting of NAFSL	Youth Centre Panadura
September 16 <sup>th</sup>	Fencing Training Camp North central Province	Polonnaruwa
October 7 <sup>th</sup>	Fencing Training Camp in Kuliyapitiya	Kuliyapitiya
December 16 <sup>th</sup>	Fencing Training Camp in Galle	Koggala

## FRENCH SAVATE KICK BOXING NATIONAL FEDERATION SRI

**LANKA** 

T.P.: 070-5811050 Email: sifuprasad@yahoo.com Web Site: www.Savatesl.com

077-2277100 farizmoulana@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
20 <sup>th</sup> Feb – 10 <sup>th</sup> March	Province Championships	in the related provinces
24 <sup>th</sup> – 26 <sup>th</sup> March	02 <sup>nd</sup> Sri Lanka Savate Kick Boxing Novices Championship	Rathnapura
28 <sup>th</sup> – 30 <sup>th</sup> July	Prasad Wickramasinghe Challenge Trophy "SUPER FIGHTER" Savate Kick Boxing All Island Championship 2023	Rathnapura
01 <sup>st</sup> – 03 <sup>rd</sup> December	2023 National Assaut Championship	Rathnapura
29 <sup>th</sup> – 31 <sup>st</sup> December	2023 National Combat Championship	Colombo

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
20 <sup>th</sup> – 22 <sup>nd</sup> April	2023 South Asian Savate Kick Boxing Championship	Dhaka, Bangladesh	
25 <sup>th</sup> - 26 <sup>th</sup> April	2023 Asian Savate Kick Boxing Championship	Dhaka, Bangladesh	
05 <sup>th</sup> – 8 <sup>th</sup> June	2023 Junior World Championship	France	
10 <sup>th</sup> – 12 <sup>th</sup> June	2023 Senior World Championship	France	
21 <sup>st</sup> – 30 <sup>th</sup> October	World Combat Games 2023	Saudi Arabia	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
12 <sup>th</sup> -13 <sup>th</sup> February	Coaches Training Workshop & National Glove Ranking Examination	Ministry of Sports Indoor Stadium
20 <sup>th</sup> – 21 <sup>st</sup> May	Athletes National Glove Ranking Examination	Gampola
22 <sup>nd</sup> – 23 <sup>rd</sup> May	Athletes National Glove Ranking Examination	Rathnapura
24 <sup>th</sup> – 25 <sup>th</sup> May	Athletes National Glove Ranking Examination	Bandarawela
01 <sup>st</sup> – 3 <sup>rd</sup> June	National Pool Special Training	Rathnapura
10 <sup>th</sup> – 13 <sup>th</sup> October	National Savate Kick Boxing Referees Course 2023	Ministry of Sports

## **SRI LANKA GOLF UNION**



T.P.: 0112667771/2 Email: info@golfsrilanka.org

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
09.01.2023 – 13.01.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
13.02.2023-17.02.2023	Sri lanka open -Amateurs & Pros.	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
04.03.2023 06.03.2023	Regional Junior Open Championship	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
21.03.2023 - 27.03.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Nuwara Eliya Golf Club – N'Eliya
18.04.2023 – 19.04.2023	Sri Lanka Junior Open Match Play Championship	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
24.04.2023 – 28.04.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
15.05.2023 – 19.05.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
12.06.2023 – 16.06.2023	Team Training Tournament for Asian Games 2022 & SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
20.06.2023 24.06.2023	133 <sup>rd</sup> Sri Lanka Amateur Golf Championship with Sri Lanka Ladies Amateur Golf Championship	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
10.07.2023 – 14.07.2023	Team Training Tournament for Asian Games 2022 & SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
11.08.2023 - 13.08.2023	Regional Junior Open Championship	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
21.08.2023 – 25.08.2023	Team Training Tournament for Asian Games 2022& SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Victoria Golf and Country Resort- Digana
11.09.2023 – 13.09.2023	Sri Lanka International Junior Golf Championship	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
18.09.2023 – 22.09.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Nuwara Eliya Golf Club – N'Eliya
16.10.2023 – 20.10.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
13.11.2023 – 17.11.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Nuwara Eliya Golf Club – N'Eliya
20.11.2023-24.11.2023	Sri Lanka Ladies Amateur Open Stroke Play Championship 2022	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo
11.12.2023 – 15.12.2023	SLGU Golf Ranking Tournament- Amateurs & Pros.	Nuwara Eliya Golf Club – N'Eliya
18.12.2023 – 21.12.2023	Sri Lanka Junior Open Championship	Royal Colombo Golf Club-Colombo

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
To be Notified	Pakistan Menes Amateur Championship	Pakistan
To be Notified	Pakistan International Ladies Amateur Golf Championship	Pakistan
To be Notified	Bangladesh Amateur Championship	Bangladesh
To be Notified	All India Amateur Championship	India
	All India Amateur Championship-Ladies	India
In September 2023	Asian Games 2023	
To be Notified	Thai Ladies Amateur Stroke Play Championship	Thailand
To be Notified	Singapore Ladies Amateur Stroke Play Championship	Singapore
To be Notified	Bhutan Amateur Championship	Bhutan
October/November	Asia Pacific Amateur Championship 2022	To be Notified

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
To Be Notified	R & A Rules School	To Be Notified
To Be Notified	Sri Lanka Olympic Solidarity Managers and Administrators Course	Sri Lanka Olympic committee
To Be Notified	Overseas Teaching Pro to be Visited to Sri Lanka to train Coaches and National squad	To Be Notified
To Be Notified	Future Lions Programme	To Be Notified
To Be Notified	Sri Lanka Amateur GOLF Ranking Function	To Be Notified

## **NATIONAL GYMNASTIC ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**



T.P: 0773876417 Email: Info@srilankagymnastics.com

Website: www.srilankagymnastics.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
Every Sunday from February 2023	National Grading Test	Torrington Gymnasium/ Districts
Every Sunday from February 2023	National Aerobic Grading Test	Torrington gymnasium / Club/Districts
May 2023	District Gymnastics Championships	Respective District Gymnasium
16, 17,18 June 2023	Junior National Championships	Sugathadasa Stadium
26, 27, August 2023	National Novice Championship	Torrington Gymnasium
23, 24 September 2023	Junior Aerobic Gymnastics Championship	Torrington Gymnasium
28, 29 October 2023	Junior Novice Gymnastics Championship	Torrington Gymnasium
18, 19 November 2023	Junior Team championship	Torrington Gymnasium
09,10 December 2023	Gymnastics for All Competition	Sugathadasa Stadium
08, 09,10December 2023	National Gymnastics Championships	Sugathadasa Stadium

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
May -June 2023	16 <sup>th</sup> Junior Asian ART Gymnastics Championships (MAG/WAG)	ТСВ
May -June 2023	10 <sup>th</sup> Senior Asian ART Championships (MAG/WAG) (Qualifying for 52nd FIG ART Gym. World Championships - Antwerp (BEL)	ТСВ
15 - 17 September 2023	8th AER Asian Championships JUNIOR & SENIOR	Ulan Bator (MGL)
September 23 to October 8,2023	Asian games	China
30 September 2023 – October 0 8 2023	52 <sup>nd</sup> World Championship FIG 2023 (WAG/MAG)	Antwerp (BEL)
30 July 5 August 2023	17 <sup>th</sup> World Gymnaestrada	AMSTERDAM (NED)
16-17 September 2023	FIG World Challenge Cup 2023	PARIS (FRA)
27-30 April 2023	FIG Apparatus World Cup 2023	CAIRO (EGY)

Other Activities(seminars/Workshops/Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January 2023	High performance Pool & Development pool	Torrington
07,08 January 2023	National Junior Development pool (178 Girls& Boys)	06 Provincial Training Centers 05 club Training Centers
January 20223	Junior National Pool practice start	Torrington
Feb 2023	Junior National Pool start	Torrington
Feb 2023	Gymnastics Coach Registration & Leaderships Training program	Colombo
18 & 19 March 2023	Gymnastics Judging Training & Registration	Colombo
20 & 21 May 2023	Aerobic Coaching Seminar	Kiribathgoda
03 & 04 June 2023	02 <sup>nd</sup> Gymnastics Judging Clinic & Test	Colombo
15 & 16 July 2023	02 <sup>nd</sup> Coaching Clinic	Colombo
19 & 20 August 2023	02 <sup>nd</sup> Acerbic Coaching & Judging Seminar	Colombo
21 & 22 October 2023	03 <sup>rd</sup> Coaching Seminar by FIG Expert	Colombo
11 & 12 November2023	Gymnastics For All Coaching Seminar	Colombo
25 & 26 November 2023	International Judging course by FIG Expert	Colombo

## **SRI LANKA HOCKEY FEDERATION**



T.P.: 0714166382 (President) 071490013 (Secretary)

#### Email - slhf220812@gmail.com lab@cpstl.lk/dhambassa@yahoo.com pvishvanathan@yahoo.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
22 <sup>nd</sup> – 26 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Junior Under 21 Men's National Championship - 2022	Colombo ASTRO TURF Complex
22 <sup>nd</sup> – 26 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Junior Under 21 Women's National Championship -2022	Colombo ASTRO TURF Complex
28 <sup>th</sup> – 30 <sup>th</sup> April 2023	Senior Women's National Championship - 2022	Colombo/Suburb
05 <sup>th</sup> - 21 <sup>st</sup> May 2023	All Island Inter Club Men & Women 11's Tournament	Colombo
25 <sup>TH</sup> - 29 <sup>th</sup> OCT 2023	Senior Men's/Women's National Championship -2023	Colombo
23 <sup>rd</sup> - 26 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	Junior Under 21 Men's And Women's National Championship -2023	ТВС

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
06 <sup>th -</sup> 12 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2023	Junior Men's AHF Cup Tournament -2022	OMAN
20 <sup>th</sup> – 27 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	FIH/AHF Coaching & Umpiring Workshop	COLOMBO, ASTRO TURF
Mar 2023	Junior Men's Asia Cup	TBC
July – Nov 2023	Women's Junior AHF Cup-2023	TBC
July – Nov 2023	Men's Junior AHF Cup -2023	TBC
Sept – 2023	FIH Pro League	TBC
23 <sup>rd</sup> Sep- 08 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2023	Asian Games - Men & Women	HANGZHOU CHINA
01- 20 <sup>th</sup> Dec 2023	Men's Junior World Cup	KULALA LUMPUR MALAYSIA

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
7 <sup>th</sup> To 9 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2023	Umpires Development Program	Colombo/Outstation
21 <sup>st</sup> &22 <sup>nd</sup> Jan 2023	Umpires Workshop Grading	Colombo/Outstation
Feb 28 <sup>th</sup> - 23 <sup>rd</sup> April 2023	Coaching /Umpiring - Schools /District Development Workshop	North Central/Eastern /Badulla/Northern Provinces
Feb 11th – 12th /18th -19th - 2023	Coaches Development Workshop	TBC
From 27 <sup>th</sup> May To Sept 27 <sup>th</sup> 2023	Selctions/Residential Pool Training In Preparation Asian Games (Men & Women) Hangzhou China	ASTRO TURF Sports Complex
02 <sup>nd</sup> June- 27 <sup>th</sup> August 2023	Coaching /Umpiring/ Schools /District Development Workshop	Central Southern/Western/ North Western Provinces
18 <sup>th</sup> Sept – 30 <sup>th</sup> Sept 2023	International Olympic Day – 2023 (Walk - Celebration)	ASTRO TURF Sports Complex
ТВС	Selections / Residential Pool Training Under 21 Women	ASTRO TURF Colombo
ТВС	Selections / Residential Pool Training Under 21 Mens	ASTRO TURF Colombo

## **JUDO ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**



T.P.: 0718988288 Email: presidentSLjudo1@gmail.com. Web Site: judo.lk

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
07-10 Feb 23	Novices Judo Championship	Kandy
17-19 Mar 23	Intermediate Novices Championship	Anuradhapura
8-9 April 23	Junior National Championship	Colombo
13-14 May 23	Japanese embassies trophy	Colombo
17-18 Aug 23	National Judo Championship	Kurunagala
23 Sep 23	Western Province Tournament	YMCA Colombo

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
3-5 Mar 23	Tashkent Grand Salam	Uzbekistan
04-08 April 23	South Asian Games	Pakistan
04-06 Aug 23	Hungary Grand Slam	Hungary
May 14	Thailand North Bangkok International Judo championship	Thailand
3-7 Nov 23	Asian Open International Judo Championship	china
24-26 Nov 23	Tokyo Grand Slam	Japan
15 Sep 23	Referee and coaching seminar	China
15- 20 October 23	France International Judo Tournament	France
04-05 February 23	Paris Grand Slam - France	
30 March-02 April 23	Antaliya Grand Slam - Turkey	
02-04 June 23	Duseldorf Grand Slam- Germany	
04-06 August 23	Hungaria Grand Slam- Hungaria	
	19th Asian Games	
May 14	International Referee Examination	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
14-15 June 23	Referee and coaching seminar	Anuradhapura
16-17 Sep 23	Referee and coaching seminar	Gampola
11-12 Nov 23	Technical Seminar	Colombo
15-16 July 23	Grading Examination	Polannaruwa
17 Sep 23	Grading Examination	Colombo
1- 6 Sep 23	Grading Examination	Kurunagala
23 Sep 23	Grading Examination	Mawanella
09 Oct23	Grading Examination	Madirigiriya
16 Oct 23	Grading Examination	Ambilipitiya
23 Oct 23	Grading Examination	Gampola
18 Nov 23	Grading Examination	Panagoda

## **SRI LANKA JEET KUNE-DO FEDERATION**

#### T.P.: 077-2339439/070-4023232 Email: srilanka.jkd86@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February	Uva & Sabaragamuwa Province JKD Championship	Culthural Hall Balangoda
May	Central, Wayaba & North Central Province JKD Championship	Kandy
July	Western & Southern Province JKD Championship	Colombo/Matara
November	National JKD Championship	Kandy

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
10-12 March 2023	International Jeet Kune Do Championship	Kandy – Sri Lanka
01-04 August 2023	Open Asian International Championship	India
28-31 October 2023	JKD World Cup	Morocco

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
6,7,8 January 2023	National Coaches And Referees Training Course	Nicd, Polgolla, Kandy
05-08/01/2023	International Jeet Kune-Do Referee and Instructor Course	Turkey
March - 2023	International Coaches And Referees Training Course	Kandy

## **SRI LANKA KABADDI FEDERATION**



T.P.: +94777214655 Email: slkabaddi@gmail.com Web Site: Slkf Kabaddi (F.B)

+94717954729

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February 2023	National Kabaddi Championship (Men / Women)	Colombo
March 2023	Inter Club Beach Kabaddi Championship (Men / Women)	Trincomalee
May 2023	Under 25 National Kabaddi Championship (Men / Women)	Colombo
July 2023	National Circle Kabaddi Championship(Men / Women)	Kurunegala
August 2023	Army, Navy, Air force, Police League Kabaddi Championship (Men / Women)	Colombo

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023	2 <sup>nd</sup> Junior Men Kabaddi World Championship	Iran
2023	Kabaddi World Cup Qualify Round (Men)	Taiwan
2023	Kabaddi World Cup (Men)	Abu Dhabi
2023	Daha Alfajar International Kabaddi Cup	Iran
2023	Asian Kabaddi Championship (Men)	Iran
2023	1 <sup>st</sup> Junior Women Kabaddi World Championship	Malaysia
2023	1 <sup>st</sup> Beach Kabaddi World Cup	Iran
2023	Kabaddi World Cup (Circle Style)	Pakistan
2023	6 <sup>th</sup> Nation Asian Kabaddi Championship	Sri Lanka
2023	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	China
2023	6 <sup>th</sup> Asian Beach Games	China
2023	4 <sup>th</sup> Asian Kabaddi Championship (Circle Style)	Dubai
2023	Asian Kabaddi Championship (Women)	Bangladesh
2023	14 <sup>th</sup> South Asian Games	Pakistan
2023	Asian Indoor Martial Arts Games	Bangkok

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
January 2023	Assistant Technical Officers Examination (Grade IV)	Colombo/ Bandarawela / Kurunegala/ Galle / Vavuniya& Batticaloa	
February 2023	Level 01 (Phase 02) Coaching Course	Colombo	
February 2023	Registration Of New Referees Course	Colombo	
March 2023	Registration Course For New Coaches	Colombo	
May 2023	Ranking Of National Level Players	Colombo	
2023	International Training Course (Coaching & Referees)	Iran	

## **SRI LANKA KARATE DO FEDERATION**



#### 

National Karate Championship Events		
Month	Competition	Venue
Mar	Cadet/Junior / Un 21& Senior National Karate Championship 2022	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Apr	Sub – Junior National Karate Championship 2022	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
	Sub – Junior National Karate Championship 2022	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
May	Veteran Karate Championship	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Jun	Full Contact National Karate Championship 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Jul	Open Karate Karate Championship 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Aug	Cadet/Junior / Un 21& Senior National Karate Championship 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Sep	Sub – Junior National Karate Championship 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
	Sub – Junior National Karate Championship 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
Oct	Veteran Karate Championship	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium

International Karate Championship Events & Camps		
Month	Competition	Venue
Feb	WKF Youth League 2023	Spain
Mar	NEWYORK International Open Karate Championships 2023	NEWYORK – USA
Apr	Series A Karate Championships 2023	Canada
TBD	AKF – Cadet /Junior/ & U21 Asian Karate Championships 2023	TBD
June/2 Jul	WKF Youth Camp 2023	Croatia
TBD	Wkf Cadet, Junior And U21 World Championships 2023	TBD
TBD	AKF – Senior Asian Karate Championships 2023	TBD
Sep/ Oct	Asian Games (Karate Competition)	Hangzhou (China)
Oct	WKF - Senior Karate Championship Championships 2023	Hungary

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps) National & International		
Month	Activity	Venue
Jan	Coaching Seminar & Workshops	NISS - Torrington
Mar	Training Sessions – National Pool	Malaysia /Iran / Turk
Apr	Referee Seminar & Workshops – International (WKF)	NISS - Torrington
May	WKF Referee Course	Morocco
Jul	Referee Seminar & Workshops	NISS - Torrington
Sep	Firstaid Seminar & Workshops	NISS - Torrington
Nov	Coaching Seminar & Workshops International (WKF)	Bandaragama – Kaluthara

## **SRI LANKA KHO - KHO FEDERATION**



T.P.: 0332291572 Email: srikhofed2@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
19 <sup>th</sup> , 20 <sup>th</sup> August 2023	National Kho-Kho Championship	Gampaha
21 <sup>st</sup> ,22 <sup>nd</sup> October 2023	All Island School Game	Tricomalee

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
14 <sup>th</sup> March to 17 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	04 <sup>th</sup> Kho-Kho Asian Championship (Men & Women)	India (New Delhi)
20 <sup>th</sup> March to 24 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	01 <sup>st</sup> World Kho-Kho Championship (Men & Women)	India (New Delhi)

Other Activities (Seminar/ Workshop/ Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
22 <sup>nd</sup> & 23 <sup>rd</sup> April 2023	Coaching Camp	Badulla	
10 <sup>th</sup> & 11 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	Coaches Training Program	Gampaha	
22 <sup>nd</sup> & 23 <sup>rd</sup> July 2023	Coaching Camp	Matara	
09 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> December 2023	Coaching Camp	Monaragala	

## **KUDO FEDERATION – SRI LANKA**



#### T.P.: +94 812238963 Email:daido@sltnet.lk Web Site: kudofedsrilanka/ammaf-srilanka

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February (date to be fixed)	Junior National C'SHIP	Municipal Indoor Stadium Kandy

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February	Selection For World C'SHIP	Municipal Indoor Stadium - Kandy
May (date to be fixed)	6th Kudo World Championship	Japan
August (date to be fixed	South Asian Kudo Championship	Mumbai, India

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date Activity Venue		
March	National Pool Training	Gampola
March	Seminar For All Officials	Colombo, Kandy, Gampola

## **SRI LANKA LAWN BOWLS FEDERATION**



#### T.P.: +94777361100 Email: wishrama1969@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
20.04.2023	Interclub, Short Mat Lawn Bowls Tournament.	Western Province
19.08.2023	Inter Club Ladies &Gents Singles Mixed Triples	Western Province
22.12.2023	Lawn Bowls National Championship 2023	Wennappuwa Marawila.

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
Dates Are not Finalized	Indoor World Championship 2023. Singles Ladies& Gents Mix Doubles	
	Asian Lawn Bowls Championship.	China
	Asia Pacific Lawn Bowls Championship	
	Invitation Lawn Bowls Tournament	Malaysia.

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
20.04.2023	Work shop on Umpiring Singles event and Team Events	Western Province	
19.08.2023	Trainer Trains Trainer Program on Short Mat Format playing	Western Province	
22.12.2023	Workshop on Umpiring Singles Event Team Events	Wennappuwa Marawila	

## **MODERN PENTATHLON FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



#### T.P.: +94777342818 Email: mpfsl13@gmail.com Web Site: https://www.facebook.com/slmpf

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
28 January 2023	UIPM 2022 Biathle-Triathle National Tour	Colombo
May 2023	UIPM 2022 Biathle-Triathle National Tour	Kaluthara
November 2022	UIPM 2022 Biathle-Triathle National Tour	Negambo

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
September 2023	Asian Games	China
20-25 September 2022	2022 FISU World University Championship	Argentina
26-30 October 2022	UIPM Biathle-Triathle World Championships	Portugal

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January 2023	CCP – Level 1 coaching course	Colombo
March 2023	Workshop for YOG prospect Athletes	Colombo
August 2023	Referees workshop	Colombo

## FEDERATION OF MOTORCYCLE SPORTS IN SRI LANKA



T.P: 0112698930 Email: info.fmssl@gmail.com Web Site: www.fmssl.lk

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
January 2023	Negombo Motocross Round 1	Manampalla
February 2023	Southern Eliyakanda Hill Climb	Eliyakanda
April 2023	Vijayabahu Motocross	Boyagane
April 2023	Mahagasthota Hill Climb	Mahagasthota
April 2023	Radella Hill Climb	Radella
April 2023	Nuwara-Eliya Motocross	Nuwara-Eliya
April 2023	Fox Hill Supercross	Diyatalawa
April 2023	Nuwara-Eliya Road race	Nuwara-Eliya
May 2023	Kukulegama Speed Hill Climb	Kukulegama
May 2023	Sigiriya Rallycross	Sigiriya
May 2023	Mirigama Circuit Meet	Mirigama
June 2023	Sappers Motocross	Ambilipitiya
July 2023	Cavalry Supercross	Pangolla
August 2023	Walawe Supercross	Udawalawa
August 2023	Negombo Motocross Round 2	Manampalla
August 2023	Gajaba Supercross	Saliyapura
September 2023	Rotherham Katukurunda Circuit Meet	Katukurunda
October 2023	D & D Rally (Proposed event)	
October 2023	Mirigama Circuit Meet	Mirigama
November 2023	Negombo TT	Negombo
November 2023	Colombo Supercross	Welisara

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
June, July, September, October, November - 2023	FIM Asia Supercross Championship 4 Rounds.	Philippines, Malaysia, Thailand, India
September, October, November - 2023	FIM Asia Cup of Road Racing 3 Rounds.	Taiwan, Thailand, India

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date Activity Venue		
August 2023	Conduct Riders Training Camp through International Trainer	Katukurunda or Mirigama

## **MUAYTHAI FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**

#### T.P.: - 0766070721 Email: - peirisdilan2@gmail.com

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February	WBC Muaythai Thailand Cup Amateur Game	Thailand
March	Participation Of Muay Boran Competition	Thailand
May	World Muaythai Championship	Thailand
August	World Youth Muaythai Championship	Turkey
September	East Asian Muaythai Championship	Hong Kong
October	World Combat Game	Riyadh, UAE

	Local Events	
Date	Competition	Venue
February	WBC Muaythai National Game National Tournament	Colombo
March	Selection Tournament	Colombo

Other Activities (Seminars/Workshop/Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January	National Couching Training National Referee and Judge Training Sports Science Program	Colombo Kandy
July	International Couching Training International Referee and Judge Training	Colombo

## **NETBALL FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



#### Email: srilankanetball2022@gmail.com

Local Tournaments		
Date	Competition	Venue
January	Nationals 2022	Colombo
March	Association Tournaments to commemorate the International Women's Day	V'TI
September	Inter Association Tournament	V'TI
October	Junior Nationals	V'TI
November	Super League	V'TI

International Tournaments		
Date	Competition	Venue
June 10 <sup>th</sup> -17 <sup>th</sup>	Junior Asian Championship	South Korea
July 28th -Aug 6th	World Cup	South Africa
May	Invitational Tournament	Sri Lanka
May	South Asian U16 Championship	Sri Lanka
May	South Asian Men's Netball Championship	Sri Lanka
November	Asian Indoor Games	Thailand
December	Nations Cup	Singapore

	Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps) - Local			
Date	Activity	Venue		
	National Pool Selection	Colombo		
	Junior Pool Selection	Colombo		
	Umpires Examination Seminars	Colombo		
January	Umpires Fitness Testing	District wise		
	Coaches Development Program (Training Principals, Training Method, Endurance Training / Basic Netball Skills)	Colombo / Anuradhapura		
	Umpires Fitness Testing for A & B Grades	District Centers		
	National Pool Practices	Colombo		
	Junior Pool Practices	Colombo		
	Umpires Examination –Theory	Island Wide		
	Advanced & Intermediate Graded Coaches Updating Program	Colombo		
February	Coaches Development Training Program (Warmup &	Colombo /		
	Warm down specify for Netball / Basic Netball skills)	Anuradhapura		
	Umpires Practical Testing	Colombo /		
	Ompires Fractical resting	District Centers		
	Umpires Fitness Testing for A & B Grades	District Centers		
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI		

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps) - Local			
Date	Activity	Venue	
	National Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Junior Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Umpires Practical Testing	Colombo / District Centers	
N.A le	Umpires Award Ceremony	Colombo	
March	Coaches Development Program (Strength & Conditioning Training / Basic Netball Skills and Evaluation on the previous lessons)	Colombo / Anuradhapura	
	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Jaffna/Kilinochchi/Vaunia	
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI	
	National Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Junior Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI	
April	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Galle	
	Coaches Advanced Level Examination	Colombo	
	Coaches Development Program (Speed Training for	Colombo /	
	Netball, Introduction on Planning / Basic Netball Skills)	Anuradhapura	
	National Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Junior Pool Practices	Colombo	
May	Development Pool Practices	V'TI	
	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Kurunegala / Kandy	
	Coaches Development Program (High Altitude Training Program, Advanced Netball Training)	Diyathalawa / Badulla	
	National Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Junior Pool Practices	Colombo	
June	Coaches Development Program (Conditioning for Netball, Dividing Macro & Micro Cycle, Advanced Netball Training)	Colombo / Anuradhapura	
	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Colombo / Gampaha / Kalutara	
	Seminar for Intermediate and Basic Level Coaches	Colombo	
	National Pool Practices	Colombo	
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI	
July	Coaches Intermediate and Basic Level Examination	Colombo	
July	Coaches Development Program (Loading Pattern Micro Plan, Loading Pattern Session Plan)	Colombo / Anuradhapura	
	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Rathnapura / Kegalle	
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI	
	Coaches Level O Examination	District Centers	
August	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	Nuwara Eliya / Badulla / Monaragala	
	Coaches Development Program (Loading Pattern Micro Plan, Loading Pattern Session Plan)	Colombo / Anuradhapura	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps) - Local		
Date	Activity	Venue
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI
Contombor	Coaches Development Program (Beach Training)	V'TI
September	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	District Centers
	Coaches Level O Examination	District Centers
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI
October	Coaches Development Program (Composing Annual Planning)	Colombo/ Anuradhapura
	Players / Coaches & Umpires Development Program	District Centers
	Coaches Level O Examination	District Centers
	Development Pool Practices	V'TI
November	Coaches Development Program (Massage, Exercises and Relaxation Exercises)	Colombo/ Anuradhapura
	Players / Coaches and Umpires Development Program	District Centers
Dosombor	Development Pool Practices	V'TI
December	Coaches Development Program (Assessment Test)	V'TI

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps) – International			
Date	Activity	Venue	
March	Umpiring Seminar with an International Resource Person for Asian Umpires	Sri Lanka	
March 22 <sup>nd</sup> – 24 <sup>th</sup>	Coaching - Foundation Course 1	Singapore	
April	Coaching – Umpiring Seminar	Singapore	
April & October	Coaching - Level 1 Intermediate	Singapore	
September 13 <sup>th</sup> – 15 <sup>th</sup>	Coaching - Foundation Course 2	Singapore	

Administration		
Date	Activity	Venue
May	AGM without an election	Colombo
December	Association Reports and Follow-ups	-

## **NATIONAL PARALYMPIC COMMITTEE**



#### T.P.: +94 11 2 689 287 Email: npcsrilanka1996@gmail.com Web Site: www.npcsrilanka.lk

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Archery Pool - 4 Assessments	Colombo
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Athletics HP & National Pool - 4 Assessments	Colombo
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Powerlifting Pool - 2 Assessments	Colombo
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Swimming Pool - 2 Assessments	Colombo
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Rowing Pool - 4 Assessments	Colombo
Jan to Dec 2023	Assessment Tests for Shooting Pool - 2 Assessments	Colombo
April / May 2023	Deaf Cricket Third Tier Match in Colombo District	Colombo
August 2023	District Level Men's Team 50 Overs Cricket Match (Deaf Cricket)	Colombo
October 2023	District Level Women's Team Cricket Match (Deaf Cricket)	Colombo
October 2023	District Level Men's Team T20 Cricket Match (Deaf Cricket)	Matara

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
January/ February 2023	Asian Para Badminton Championships	Thailand	
February/ March 2023	World Para Athletics Grand Prixs - 1st quarter	Dubai	
March/ April 2023	Open Para Table Tennis Championships	Thailand	
May/ June 2023	World Para Fasa Powerlifting Championships	Dubai	
May/ June 2023	World Para Shooting Series	Dubai	
July/ August 2023	World Para Archery Championships	Czech Republic	
July/ August 2023	World Para Athletics Championships	France	
July/ August 2023	INAS Global (Athletics) Games	France	
July/ August 2023	World Para Swimming Series	Singapore	
September/ October 2023	Asian Para Rowing, Reggeta	Korea/ Japan	
October 2023	Asian Para Games	China	
November/ December 2023	Para Asian Archery Championship	Thailand	
November/ December 2023	Para WC Tennis Championship	Asia/ World	
February/ March 2023	Deaf Cricket Asian Cup Tournament 2023	Bangladesh	
November/ December 2023	Deaf Cricket World Cup Tournament 2023	Dubai	

## **NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**



#### INTERNATIONAL METALLIC SILHOUETTE SHOOTING UNION OF SRI LANKA (IMSSU-SL)

Local event		
Date	Competition	Venue
January 2023	IMSSU Bigbore	Diyatalawa
February 2023	IMSSU Smallbore & Airgun National Championship	Sri Lanka Army Range, Panaluwa
April 2023	IMSSU Airgun Open Championship	Open to Affiliated Clubs
June 2023	IMSSU Smallbore Open Championship	Open to Affiliated Clubs
September 2023	IMSSU Airgun Open Championship	Open to Affiliated Clubs
November 2023	IMSSU Airgun National Championship	Open to Affiliated Clubs
December 2023	IMSSU Smallbore Open Championship	Sri Lanka Army Range, Panaluwa

International event		
Date	Competition	Venue
August 2023	IMSSU World Championship	USA

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
March, May & July 2023	National Pool Training Camp	Sri Lanka Army Range, Panaluwa	
March 2023	Rising Star Shooter Coaching Camp	Athugala Sport Shooting Club Range, Kurunegala	
March 2023	Workshop for Athletes	Sports Ministry Training Centre	
July 2023	Range Officers & Judges Workshop	Sports Ministry Training Centre	

## INTERNATIONAL PRACTICAL SHOOTING CONFEDERATION OF SRI LANKA (IPSC-SL)

Local event			
Date	Competition	Venue	
February 2023	SSSC Handgun Championship	Sri Lanka Army Range - Panaluwa	
March 2023	IPSC Shot Gun National Championship	Sri Lanka Army Range - Panaluwa	
May 2023	SSSC Shot Gun Championship	Sri Lanka Army Range - Panaluwa	
July 2023	IPSC Handgun Nationals 2023	Sri Lanka Army Range – Panaluwa	
August 2023	SLAF Golden Eagle Handgun Championship	SLAF Katunayake Range	
October 2023	HCSSC Sharpshooter Championship	Hanthana Range Kandy	

International event		
Date	Competition	Venue
March-April 2023	Austral Asia Handgun Championship	Philippines
July 2023	Far East Asia Handgun Championship	Malaysia
November 2023	IPSC Shot Gun World Shoot	Thailand

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January 2023	Stats Officers Basic Programme IPSC & NROI	Colombo
February 2023	IPSC Handgun Beginners Programme	Colombo/NRC
March 2023	NROI Refresher Programme	Colombo
April-May 2023	IPSC Trainer Certification Programme	Colombo
June 2023	IPSC Shotgun Beginners Programme	Colombo/Kandy HCSSC
November- December 2023	NROI Range Officer Certification Seminar 1 Month Online IPSC/NROI	HCSSC
January 2023	Stats Officers Basic Programme IPSC & NROI	Colombo

## **ROLL BALL FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



T.P.: +94 761234090 Email: rollballsrilanka@gmail.com Web site: www.rollballsl.lk +94725683243

Local event		
Date	Competition	Venue
20 <sup>th</sup> Jan. 2023	Roll Ball Introduction to Trincomalee Districts	Trincomalee
28 <sup>th</sup> Jan. 2023	Introduction of Roll Ball Sports to Jaffna Districts	Jaffna
4 <sup>th</sup> Feb. 2023	Roll Ball Sport Introduction Programme for Nawalapitiya	Nawalipitiya
5 <sup>th</sup> Feb. 2023	Roll Ball Sport Introduction Programme	Nuwara Eliya
26 <sup>th</sup> & 27 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Roll Ball Introduction to Kegalle and Kandy Districts	Kegalle, Kandy
14 <sup>th</sup> April 2023	Roll Ball Introduction to Polonnaruwa Districts	Polonnaruwa,
14 <sup>th</sup> & 15 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	Inter District senior, junior Championship (Men & Women)	Vavuniya
20 <sup>th</sup> August-2023	Roll Ball Introduction Programme Badulla and Monaragala Districts.	Badulla
25 <sup>th</sup> to 26 <sup>th</sup> Sep.2023	6th National Roll Ball Championship-2023. tournament for Junior, sub-Junior, senior & Mini, (Men & Woman)	Bandaragama
10 <sup>th</sup> to 11 <sup>th</sup> Nov. 2023	Introduction of Roll Ball	Mullaithive
17 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> Dec. 2023	National Team Coaching camp	Anuradhapura

International events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
13 <sup>th</sup> to 15 <sup>th</sup> May	Sri Lanka Vs India for	Sri Lanka	
2023	Junior & Senior (Men & Woman)	on Lanka	
25 <sup>th</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> June	Asian Roll Ball championship	Sri Lanka	
2023	Asian Non Ban Championship		
24 <sup>th</sup> to 28 <sup>th</sup> July.	Roll Ball Mini World Cup-2023	Canada	
2023	Non Ban Willin World Cup-2025	Callaua	
16 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> Oct.	International Ball Championship & International Comings	France	
2023	International Roll Ball Championship & International Seminar	riance	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venu
14 <sup>th</sup> May to 14 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	Coachers Training programme & certificate course at the National Institute of Sports Science Colombo	Colombo
1 <sup>st</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	National team Training programme and workshop for Asian Championship 2023	Colombo

## **NATIONAL ROLLER SKATING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**

T.P.: +94 714446243 +94 778546390

#### Email:rollerskating srilanka@gmail.com

Local Event		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023.02.25	Junior Roller Ball Championship	Anuradhapura
2023.03.05/06	Gamapaha District Championship	Gamapaha
2023.05.13/14	Anuradhapura District Championship	Anuradhapura
2023.07.22/23	Junior Championship, Skating, Skate board & Scooty	Kalanaiya/ Torrington
2023.08.26/27	Novices Championship, Skating, Skateboard & Scooty	Kalanaiya/ Torrington
2023.10/28/29	Schools Championship Skate board & Scooty	Kalanaiya/ Torrington
2023.12.22/23/24	National Championship Skate board & Scooter	Kalanaiya/ Torrington

International Event		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023.06.29 to 2023.07.14	World Roller Games	Spain, Barcelona
2023.07.01 to 2023.07.08	Inline speed skating World championship	Netherland
2023.07.14 to 2023.09.15	skateboard open	China
2023.09.09	Asian Games	China
2023.09.09 to 2023.09.15	International Skateboard open	Brazil
2023.10.02 to 203.10.07	Street world championship	Italy
2023.10.15	Scooty world championship	Spain, Barcelona
2023.11.05. to 2023.11.15	Inline speed skating World championship	Columbia

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
2023.02.03	Judges training programe	Anuradhapura
2023.03.25/26	National team Training Programme	Gampaha
2023.05.27/28	coaches training programme	Anuradhapura
2023.07/08/09	Novices Training Programme	Torrington
2023.06.24/25	National team Training Programme	Torrington
2023.11/12/13	Junior Team Training Programme	Anuradhapura

# AMATEUR ROWING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (ARASL)



Diyawanna Rowing Center (DRC)

Email: pasanranaweera@gmail.com

#### T.P.: Secretary - Pasan

2nd week October

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
21-22 January	National Indoor Rowing Championships (Junior, Open)	Diyawanna Rowing Center (DRC)	
10-11 March	Open National Championships Junior National Championships	Diyawanna Rowing Center (DRC)	
18-19 March	Trials for Open National Pool	Diyawanna Rowing Center (DRC)	

**Intermediate National Championships** 

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
Nov 30 - Dec 3 2022	Asian Rowing Championships	Pattaya, Thailand	
Nov 30 - Dec 3 2022	Asian Junior Rowing Championships	Pattaya, Thailand	
June	Asian Rowing Cup I		
October	Asian Games	Hangzhou, China	
December	Asian Rowing Championships / Asian Cup II	TBD	
December	Asian Junior Rowing Championships	TBD	

#### **SRI LANKA RUGBY**



# T.P.: 0112667320 Email: admin@srilankarugby.lk Web Site: http://www.srilankarugby.lk/executivesecretary@srilankarugby.lk

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Host	Venue
8 <sup>th</sup> December 2022 19 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	Women's Inter Club Rugby League 10 a side	SLR	WP
8 <sup>th</sup> December 2022 to 19 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	Inter Club Rugby League2022/23 Mens	SLR	WP/CP
22 <sup>nd</sup> Dec 2022 to 02 <sup>nd</sup> March 2023	Inter Development Clubs League (C- Div)	SLR	All Provinces
19 <sup>th</sup> Jan to 02 <sup>nd</sup> March 2023	Inter Club B div League (Rudra Rajasinham Trophy)	SLR	WP
23 <sup>rd</sup> Feb- 05 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Women's Inter Club knock outs 15a side	SLR	WP
23 <sup>rd</sup> Feb-05 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Clifford Cup Knockouts 2023 Men's	SLR	WP/CP

SLR Proposed Tournaments			
Date	Competition	Host	Venue
11 <sup>th</sup> & 12 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	SLR U21 7s (Invitation Clubs/Old Boys Clubs)	SLR	Western
March. 2023	Inter University 7s Mens /Womens Tag (Ageni 7s)	SLR/EP/Uni Spo Assn	Eastern
7 <sup>th</sup> -8 <sup>th</sup> -9 <sup>th</sup> April 2023	CR&FC Centenary year 7s Men's /Women's/Schools	CR&FC	Western
April. 2023	Mercantile Rugby 7s	MRA	Western
April. 2023	Defense 7s (Regiments/Commands) Men's & Women's	SLR/NP/DEFENSE SER	Northern
May. 2023	Inter Province u14 Boys 7s /U14 Girls 7s	SLR/SAB	Sabaragamuwa
May. 2023	Inter Club Rugby 7s Men &Women's (Inv Clubs Men &Women's)	SLR	Southern
June.2023	Inter Club Rugby 7s Men & Women's (Inv Clubs Men & Women's)	SLR	Central
July. 2023	Inter Club Rugby 7s Men & Women's (Inv Clubs Men &Women's)	SLR	Western
August. 2023	Inter Provincial Rugby 7s Men & Women	SLR	Western
September. 2023	Inter Province u20 Boys 7s /U20 Girls 7s	SLR/NCP	North Central
October. 2023	Inter province u18 Girls 7s /U18 Boys 7s	SLR/UVA	UVA
October.2023	SLR inter club /Province u24 League	SLR	All Provinces
November .2023	Inter Province u16 Boys 7s /U16 Girls 7s	SLR/NWP	North Western
December .2023 to March 2024	SLR Inter Club League Men's /Women's 2023/24	SLR	Colombo / Kandy

International Events			
Date Competition Host Venue			
23rd March 2023	SAF Games 2023	NOC	Pakistan
01st September 2023	Asian Games - China	NOC	China

Proposed International Tournaments			
Date	Tournament	Host	Venue
October 2023	ARSS Round 1 in Bangkok	ARFU	Bangkok
November 2023	Hong Kong 7s	HKRFU	
November 2023	AR U20 Men's And Women's 7s	ARFU	URF
November 2023	ARSS Round 2 in Korea	ARFU	KRU
November 2023	ARSS Round 3 in Dubai	ARFU	UAERF
December 2023	2022 Emirates Dubai 7s	UAERU	Dubai
December 2023	ARWC	UAE	Dubai
December 2023	AR U18s 7s (Boys And Girls)	NRA	
December 2023	AR DIV 1 (SLR, PHIL, UAE, SING)	PRFU	Manila
December 2023	AR U19MC: TPE V KOR,HK V SRI	CTRFU	Taipei
December 2023	AR U19MC: TPE V HK, KOR V SRI	CTRFU	Taipei
December 2023	AR U19MC: SRI V TPE,HK V KOR	CTRFU	Taipei

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Host	Venue
Jan-23	Technical day for Sri Lanka Schools Rugby Association Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/WESTERN	Colombo
Feb-23	Technical day for CENTRAL PROVINC E Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/CP	Digana
Mar-23	Technical day for SOUTHERN PROVINCE Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/SP	Galle
Apr-23	Technical day for N W Province Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/NCP	Anuradhapura
May-23	Technical day for N C Province Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/NWP	Kurunegala
Jun-23	Technical day for UVA Province Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/UVA	Bandarawela
Jul-23	Technical day for SABARAGAMUWA Province Coaches/MOs/S&C/Medical	SLR/SAB	Rathnapura
Aug-23	Technical day for EASTERN Province Coaches/Mos/S&C/Medical	SLR/EP/University Sports Association	Batticaloa
Sep-23	Technical day for Northern Province Coaches/Mos/S&C/Medical	SLR/NP/DEF- SERVISES	Jaffna
Oct-23	Technical day for Rugby Referees Level 1/Level 2	SLR/WESTERN	Colombo
Nov-23	Technical day for Match Commissioners/Citing Commissioners	SLR/WESTERN	Colombo
Dec-23	Anti-Doping Awareness Programme for Players	SLR/ADAS	Colombo

#### AMATEUR SEPAKTAKRAW ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA



T.P.: 076 762 0257 Email: nhallaldeen@gmail.com

Web Site: https://www.facebook.com/Amateur-Sepak-Takraw-Association-of-Sri-Lanka-106539535440071

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
Feb 2023	SOLO Ball Control Championship	Virtual & Colombo	
Feb 2023	Sepaktakraw Hoop Championship	To Be Decided	
Jun 2023	National Sepaktakraw Championship	Matara	
Jun 2023	National Youth Sepaktakraw Championship	Matara	
Jun 2023	Inter-Schools Sepaktakraw Championship	To Be Decided	
Oct 2023	Beach Sepaktakraw Championship	Baracuda, Wellawatta Beach	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
Feb/Mar 2023	Asian Sepaktakraw Championship	India	
Apr 2023	Asian Youth Sepaktakraw Championship	Taiwan	
June 2023	World Youth Sepaktakraw Championship	Malaysia	
July/Aug 2023	World Sepaktakraw Championship (King's Cup)	Thailand	
Sep/Oct 2023	Asian Games	China	
Dec 2023	5 <sup>th</sup> South Asian Sepaktakraw Championship	Colombo	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
Jan 2023	Training Camps	Badulla	
Jan 2023	Training Camp	Nawalapitiya	
Jan 2023	Training Camp	Kegalle	
Jan 2023	Training Camp	Kalutara	
May 2023	Referee's Workshop	To Be Decided	
May 2023	Coaches' Skills Development Workshop	Institute of Sports Science	
May 2023	Workshop on Sports Injury Management	Institute of Sports Science	
May 2023	Level 1 & Level 2 Certificate Courses for Referees	To Be Decided	
May 2023	Level 1 & Level 2 Certificate Courses for Coaches	To Be Decided	
Jun 2023	Training Camp	Polonnaruwa	
Jun 2023	Training Camp	Galle	
Jul 2023	2-Week Overseas Training for Players & Coaches	Thailand	

# NATIONAL SHOOTING SPORT FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA



T.P.: 077 - 6345070 Email: nssfsrilanka@yahoo.com

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
January – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF National Championship (2022) 25m & 50m Rifle/Pistol	SLNS, Gemunu Range ,Welisara	
February – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF Novices Airgun Championship	NSSF Range - Kohuwala	
March – 2 <sup>nd</sup> & 3 <sup>rd</sup> Week	7 <sup>th</sup> Navy Open Shooting Championship	SLNS, Gemunu Range ,Welisara	
May – 17 <sup>th</sup> to 20 <sup>th</sup>	NSSF Trap Open Championship	CTSCC Range, Payagala	
June – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF Open Airgun Championship	NSSF Range - Kohuwala	
June – 16 <sup>th</sup> to 18 <sup>th</sup>	NSSF Skeet Open Championship	CTSCC Range, Payagala	
July – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF Open Championship 25m & 50m Rifle/Pistol	SLNS, Gemunu Range ,Welisara	
August – 16 <sup>th</sup> to 19 <sup>th</sup>	NSSF Trap National Championship	CTSCC Range, Payagala	
September – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF Y & J Airgun Championship	NSSF Range - Kohuwala	
September – 21 <sup>st</sup> to 23 <sup>rd</sup>	NSSF Skeet National Championship	CTSCC Range, Payagala	
November – 3 <sup>rd</sup> Week	NSSF Airgun National Championship	NSSF Range - Kohuwala	
December – 2 <sup>nd</sup> Week	NSSF National Championship 25m & 50m Rifle/Pistol	SLNS, Gemunu Range ,Welisara	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
January 27 <sup>th</sup> – 07 <sup>th</sup> February	ISSF World Cup Rifle/Pistol.	Jakarta – Indonesia	
February 20 <sup>th</sup> – 02 <sup>nd</sup> March	Asian Shotgun Cup.	Kuwait	
March 01 <sup>st</sup> – 10 <sup>th</sup>	Asian Rifle/Pistol Cup	Jakarta – Indonesia	
March 04 <sup>th</sup> – 15 <sup>th</sup>	ISSF World Cup (Shotgun)	Doha – Qatar	
March 20 <sup>th</sup> – 31 <sup>st</sup>	ISSF World Cup Rifle/Pistol.	Bhopal – India	
May 20 <sup>th</sup> – 31 <sup>st</sup>	ISSF World Cup (Shotgun)	Almaty – Kazakhstan	
June 01 <sup>st</sup> – 12 <sup>th</sup>	ISSF World Cup Junior (Rifle/Pistol/ Shotgun)	Suhl – Germany	
July 06 <sup>th</sup> – 17 <sup>th</sup>	ISSF World Cup (Shotgun)	Lonato – Italy	
August 13 <sup>th</sup> – 03 <sup>rd</sup> September	World Championship (All Events)	Baku – Azerbaijan	
September 23 <sup>rd</sup> – 08 <sup>th</sup> October	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games (Rifle/Pistol/ Shotgun)	Hangzhou - China	
October 22 <sup>nd</sup> – 02 <sup>nd</sup> November	Asian Championship	Changwon – Korea	

# **SRI LANKA SOFT BALL CRICKET FEDERATION**

T. P.: 071 6623288 Email: raveehdl@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023 January	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs	Electrorate Level
2023 February	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs	Electrorate Level
2023 March	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs	Electrorate Level
2023 February	T 20 National Championship Boys	Electrorate Level
2023 March	T 20 National Championship Boys	Electrorate Level
2023 April	T 20 National Championship Boys	Electrorate Level
2023 May	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs	District Level
2023 May	Six Side National Championship Girls	Electrorate Level
2023 June	T 20 National Championship Boys	District Level
2023 July	T 20 National Championship Boys	District Level
2023 August	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs	District Level
2023 August	T 20 National Championship Boys	District Level
2023 August	T 10 National Championship Boys	Provincial Level
2023 September	Six Side National Championship Girls	Provincial Level
2023 October	Y. P. L. Cup Ten Overs - Final	Gampaha
2023 October	T 20 National Cup	Provincial Level
2023 November	T 20 National Cup - Final	Anuradhapura
2023 November	Six Side Girls - Final	Kurunagala

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023 March	Bangladesh Tour	Bangladesh Tour
2023 June	Dubai Tour	Dubai Tour
2023 August	India Tour	India Tour

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
2023 March	Umpire exam and Seminar	Colombo
2023 March/April	Under 23 National Squad Selection	Colombo
2023 June/July	National Squad Boys Selection	Colombo
2023 October	National Squad Girls Selection	Colombo
2023 July	Selection Camp for Couches	Matara
2023 May	District Executive Member Seminar	Hambanthota

# SRI LANKA SQUASH



# T.P.: 0115735359 Email: squashsrilanka@yahoo.com Web Site: www.srilankasquash.com eranga88alwis@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
28 <sup>th</sup> – 31 <sup>st</sup> Jan 2023	Prima Open PSA Satelite Championship (L/T1)	SSC
20 <sup>th</sup> – 27 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2023	SLS conducted Master League Tournament (L/T2)	TBD
27 <sup>th</sup> Mar – 3 <sup>rd</sup> Apr 2023	SLS conducted Junior Open Tournament (L/T3)	SSC
15 <sup>th</sup> – 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2023	SLS conducted Open Tournament (L/T4)	TBD
June 2023	SLS Conducted Mercantile Tournament (L/T5)	TBD
July 2023	34 <sup>th</sup> Junior National Championship ( <b>L/T6</b> )	TBD
28 <sup>th</sup> Aug – 4 <sup>th</sup> Sep 2023	SLS conducted Open Tournament (L/T7)	TBD
9 <sup>th</sup> Oct – 16 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2023	SLS conducted Open Tournament (L/T8)	TBD
20 <sup>th</sup> – 27 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2023	SLS conducted Open Tournament (L/T9)	TBD
December 2023	43 <sup>rd</sup> Senior Nationals Championship ( <b>L/T10</b> )	TBD

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February- 2023	22 <sup>nd</sup> Asian Junior Team Squash Championship	Chennai, India
April/May- 2023	22 <sup>nd</sup> Asian Individual Squash Championship	Hong Kong China
June-2023	30 <sup>th</sup> Asian Junior Individual Squash Championships	China
September -2023	Asian Games	Hangzhou, China

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
1 <sup>st</sup> week of January	Commencing of Senior/Junior Pool	Sports Ministry Ground/ SSC/
onwards	Practices for Asian Championship	Sugathadasa/Air force squash courts
April 2023	Level 1 Coaching Session (Foreign Course Director)	TBD
February 2023	43 <sup>rd</sup> ASF Annual General Meeting	India
June 2023	Referees Course (Foreign Course Director )	TBD
August 2023	Level II Coaching Session (Foreign Course Director)	TBD
October 2023	World Squash Day	TBD
December 2023	Referees assessment Program	TBD

# **SRI LANKA SUMO FEDERATION**



T.P. 035 2268838 E-mail: srilankasumo2020@gmail.com Web Site: lankasumo.lk 071 6732739

Local Event			
Date	Competition	Venue	
2023/01/25	Sumo men National Championship	Nogamba Baach	
2023/01/28	Sumo Women National Championship	Negambo Beach	
2023/03/25	Sumo Men/ Women		
2023/03/28	Apprentice Championship	Colombo Y.M.C.	
2023/04/25	Sumo Kids National Championship	Colombo Viharamahadevi Park	
2023/05/25	Sumo Beach Open Championship	Negambo Beach	

International Event		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023/02/03 - 10	Rumania Open Championship	Romania
2022/03/06 - 13	Switzerland Open Championship	Switzerland
2023/04/14 - 20	Italy Open Championship	Italy
2023/05/25 - 30	U.S.A. Open Championship	U.S.A.
2023/06/08 - 15	World Championship	Russia
2023/07/01 - 12	China Open Championship	China
2023/08/03 - 10	China -Taipei Open Championship	China -Taipei
2023/09/11 - 20	Australia Open Championship	Australia
2023/10/14 - 21	Canada Open Championship	Canada
2023/11/01 - 13	World Cadet Sumo Championship	Poland
2023/12/15 - 20	Thailand sumo Open Championship	Thailand

Other Activities (Seminars/ Workshops/ Coaching Camps)			
Date	Competition	Venue	
		Mawanella Education Zone	
	Seminar		
2023/01/05 - 08	Workshop	Rambukkana	
	Coaching Camps		
	Seminar		
2023/01/09 - 12	Workshop	Mawanella	
	Coaching Camps		
2023/01/13 - 16	Seminar		
	Workshop	Aranayaka	
	Coaching Camps		

Other Activities (Seminars/ Workshops/ Coaching Camps)		
Date	Competition	Venue
		Kegalle Education Zone
2023/02/01 - 04	Seminar	
	Workshop	Kegalle
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/05 - 08	Workshop	Galigamuwa
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/09 - 12	Workshop	Warakapola
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/13 -16	Workshop	Rathnapura Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/17 - 20	Workshop	Nivithigala Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/21 - 23	Workshop	Balangoda Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/02/24 - 27	Workshop	Ambilipitiya Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/03/24 - 27	Workshop	Kurunegala Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/04/24 - 27	Workshop	Kandy Education Zone
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/05/24 - 27	Workshop	Mathale Nuwaraeliya
	Coaching Camps	Nuwaraenya
	Seminar	
2023/06/01 - 03	Workshop	Polonnaruwa
	Coaching Camps	Batticaloa
	Seminar	Anuradhapura,
2023/06/24 - 27	Workshop	Vavniya,
	Coaching Camps	Trincomalee
	Seminar	
2023/07/24 - 27	Workshop	Puttalama
	Coaching Camps	
	Seminar	
2023/08/24 - 27	Workshop	Mannar
. ,	Coaching Camps	Mulathiv
	Coaching Camps	

Other Activities (Seminars/ Workshops/ Coaching Camps)		
Date	Competition	Venue
	Seminar	Gampaha
2023/09/24 - 27	Workshop	Colombo
	Coaching Camps	Kaluthara
	Seminar	
2023/10/24 - 27	Workshop	Kilinochchiya Jaffna
	Coaching Camps	Jaiiia
	Seminar	Galle
2023/11/24 - 27	Workshop	Matara
	Coaching Camps	Hambanthota
	Seminar	Badulla
2023/12/24 - 27	Workshop	Monaragala
	Coaching Camps	Ampara

Other Activities (Seminars/ Workshops/ Coaching Camps)		
Date	Competition	Venue
2023 January	Kyorugi / Poomsae Referee Refresher Course	Hostel Gym / Online
2023 February	Taekwondo Technical Course	Galle
2023 February	National Cadet Taekwondo Championship 2023	Indoor Stadium - Anuradhapura
2023 March	International Taekwondo Black Belt Grading Test 01	Hostel Gym
2023 March	Certificate Course for Coaches Level I	NISS
2023 March	Kyorugi Referee Course	Institute Of Sports Medicine
2023 March	Para Taekwondo Referee Course	Institute Of Sports Medicine
2023 April	Annual General Meeting 2022/2023	Auditorium -Ministry of Youth & Sports
2023 May	Poomsae Referee Course	Institute Of Sports Medicine
2023 June	Talent Identification Programme	All District
2023 June	Coaches and Senior Athlete Education Programme	All District
2023 June	International Taekwondo Black Belt Grading Test 02	NISS
2023 July	High Performance Training Program	Russia / European Region
2023 August	Global Masters Taekwondo Training Program	South Korea
2023 November	International Taekwondo Black Belt Grading Test 03	Hostel Gym
2023 November	SLTF Taekwondo Coach Refresher Course / Seminar	Hostel Gym / Online
2023 November	SLTF Taekwondo Coach Level -l Course / Seminar	Hostel Gym / Online

# **TABLE TENNIS ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA (TTASL)**



#### T.P.: 0774188667 Email: info.ttasl@gmail.com Web Site: https://www.facebook.com/TTASL

	Local Events	
Date	Competition	Venue
April 1,2	Kandy Mayors Cup -2023 Open Ranking tournament	Kandy Municipal Council Indoor Stadium
March 04, 05,06	Under 14-19 All Island Team Championship - 2023	St. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
May 12,13	Tibhar Table Tennis Championship - 2023 Open Ranking tournament	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium – Mount Lavinia
June 10.11	Colombo Mayer's Cup 2023 - Open Ranking tournament	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium – Mount Lavinia
June 17,18,19	Under 12-18 All Island Team Champion Ship- 2023	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
July 8,9	Maheepala Herath Challenge Trophy 2023 – Open ranking Tournament	Kegalle Municipal Council Indoor Stadium - Kegalle
July 15 ,16, 17	Under 10-16 All Island Team Champion Ship- 2023	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
September 2,3	GSM Challenge trophy- 2023 Open ranking tournament	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium – Mount Lavinia
September 23,24	Junior Nationals Table Tennis Championship - 2023	Kandy Municipal Council Indoor Stadium
Sep 30, Oct 01	Nationals Table Tennis Championship- 2023	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium - Colombo

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
Jan 7-13	Asian WTTC Continental Stage	Doha, Qatar (QAT)
Jan 15-21	WTT Contender	Doha, Qatar (QAT)
Jan 22-26	WTT Feeder	Doha, Qatar (QAT)
Jan 27-30	WTT Youth Contender	Doha, Qatar (QAT)
Jan 30 – Feb 4	WTT Feeder	Amman, Jordan (JOR)
Feb 14 - 17	WTT Feeder	Dusseldorf I, Germany (GER)
Feb 21 - 24	WTT Feeder	Dusseldorf I, Germany (GER)
Feb 25 – Mar 3	WTT Youth Contender	Vila Real, Portugal (POR)
Feb 25 – Mar 5	WTT Star Contender	Goa, India (IND)
Mar 27 – April 2	WTT Youth Contender	Berlin, Germany (GER)

	International Events	
Date	Competition	Venue
Mar 27 – April 2	WTT Youth Contender	Wladyslawowo, Poland (POL)
April 17 - 23	WTT Youth Contender	Spa, Belgium (BEL)
April 17 - 23	WTT Youth Contender	Metz, France (FRA)
April 23 - 29	WTT Star Contender	Bangkok, Thailand (THA)
May 10 - 16	WTT Youth Contender	Platja D'Aro, Spain (ESP)
May 15 - 21	WTT Youth Contender	Panagyurishte, Bulgaria(BUL)
May 18 - 21	WTT Youth Contender	Asunción, Paraguay (PAR)
Jun 8 - 11	WTT Youth Contender	Helsingborg, Sweden (SWE)
July 31 – Aug 6	WTT Youth Contender	Cheongyang, Republic of Korea (KOR)
July 20 - 24	South Asian Junior Table Tennis Championship 2023	Colombo, Sri Lanka (Sri)
Sep 3 - 10	Asian Championships	TBD (KOR)
Sep 11 - 17	WTT Youth Contender	Bangkok, Thailand (THA)
Sep 20 - 23	WTT Youth Contender	Vientiane, Laos (LAO)
Sep 23 – Oct 8	Asian Games	Hangzhou, China (CHN)
Sep 28 – Oct 1	WTT Youth Contender	Darwin, Australia (AUS)
Oct 10 - 14	WTT Youth Contender	Doha, Qatar (QAT)
Oct 19 – 25	WTT Youth Contender	Jezzine, Lebanon (LBN)
Nov 2 - 8	WTT Youth Contender	Szombathely, Hungary (HUN)
Nov 6 - 12	WTT Youth Contender	Senec, Slovak Republic (SVK)
Nov 15 - 19	WTT Youth Contender	Vila Nova De Gaia, Portugal (POL)

	Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)	
Date	Activity	Venue
Feb 1 – Jun 31	World Championship/ Asian Junior Pool Practices	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
April 8 and 9	Coaching Camp	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
April 15 and 16	Umpire Training Seminar	Otters Aquatic Club in Colombo
April 22 and 23	Umpire Training Seminar	Otters Aquatic Club in Colombo
April 28 - 30	Coaches Training Camp – Level 1	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
May 16 and 17	Coaching Camp	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
June 17 and 15	Coaches Training Camp – Level 2	S. Thomas Indoor Stadium Colombo
Sep 23 and 24	Umpire Training Seminar	Otters Aquatic Club in Colombo

## **SRI LANKA TAEKWONDO FEDERATION**



T.P.- 0703525300/ 0703525301

Email- sg.sltk@gmail.com

Web:	www.tae	kwondo	.lk
------	---------	--------	-----

	Local Events	
Period	Competition	Venue
2023 January	Independence Cup Taekwondo Championship	NYSC - Maharagama
2023 January	Selection for Asian Games - 2023	Hostel Gym
2023 February	National Cadet Taekwondo Championship 2023	Indoor Stadium - Anuradhapura
2023 March/ April	Final Selection for Asian Games - 2023	Hostel Gym
2023 July	1 <sup>st</sup> Para National Taekwondo Championship	Hostel Gym
2023 August	National Junior Taekwondo Championship	Public Library Auditorium - Badulla
2023 August	Ambassador Cup 2023	Indoor Stadium – University of Kelaniya
2023 September	National Sports Festival	Hostel Gym
2023 October	National Youth Taekwondo Championship	NYSC - Maharagama
2023 December	National Taekwondo Championship (Open)	Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium
2023 January	Independence Cup Taekwondo Championship	NYSC - Maharagama
2023 January	Selection for Asian Games - 2023	Hostel Gym
2023 February	National Cadet Taekwondo Championship 2023	Indoor Stadium - Anuradhapura
2023 March/ April	Final Selection for Asian Games - 2023	Hostel Gym
2023 July	1 <sup>st</sup> Para National Taekwondo Championship	Hostel Gym

	International Events	
Period	Competition	Venue
2023 February	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-1	TBD
2023 March	Prince's Cup Taekwondo Championship	Thailand
2023 April	European Open Taekwondo Championships (G-1 / G-2)	TBD
2023 May	2023 World Taekwondo Championships	Baku, Azerbaijan
2023 July	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-4	TBD
2023 August	Malaysia Open Taekwondo Championship	Malaysia
2023 August	2023 World Taekwondo Hanmadang	South Korea
2023 September	2023 Hangzhou Asian Games	Hangzhou, China
2023 October	2023 World Taekwondo Grand-Prix	Paris, France
2023 October	Korean Open Taekwondo Championship	South Korea
2023 November	6th Asian Indoor and Martial Arts Games	Bangkok, Thailand
2023 November	5th Asian Taekwondo Open Championships	Islamabad, Pakistan
TBD	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-6	TBD
TBD	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-7	TBD
TBD	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-8	TBD
TBD	World Ranking (G-1 / G-2) Tournament-9	TBD

# **SRI LANKA THROWBALL FEDERATION**



#### T.P.: 077-3667073

#### Email:harshanthushara@gmail.com

	Local Events	
Date	Competition	Venue
1 <sup>ST</sup> & 2 <sup>ND rd</sup> April - 2023	All Island Inter Club Throwball Tournament- (Men & Women)	Katunayake – FTZ Ground
15 <sup>th</sup> & 16 <sup>th</sup> July -2023	All Island Youth Throwball Tournament (Over 18 Under 25) - (Men & Women)	Katunayake – FTZ Ground
2 <sup>ND</sup> & 3 <sup>RD</sup> December - 2023	All Island Inter District Throwball Tournament - (Men & Women)	Katunayake – FTZ Ground

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
23 <sup>th</sup> & 24 <sup>th</sup> February 2023	Asian C - (Men & Women)	Bangladesh -
September-2023	Three Nation Throwball Tournament - (Men & Women)	India - Hariyana

	Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity Venue		Activity	Venue
	Coaching Camp for the all district			
	Seminar for the Throwball Referees			
	Throwball Practical Exam for Referees (A,B,C, Grade)			

# **SRI LANKA TRADITIONAL KARATE FEDERATION**

#### T.P.: 0112932827

	Local Events	
Date	Competition	Venue
December	School Karate Championship	
December	AL island Championship	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
January	Work shop for Instructors	
February	Work shop for Students	
March	Work shop for Technical officers	
April	Work shop for senior Instructors	
May	Work shop for referees	
June	Work shop for Junior players	
July	Work shop for technical officers	
September	Work shop for Instructors	
October	Work shop for foreign Instructors	
November	Coaching camps-district wise	

## **TUG OF WAR FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



#### T.P.: 0772282762, 0703970233 Email: janakaranasinghe@yahoo.com / christyf838@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
07/01/2023	Tug of War Championship – Moratuwa Mithudam Sports Club	Koralawella
07/02/2023	Tug of War National Day Tournament	Polonnaruwa
18/03/2023	Dumbell Trophy -2023	Pugoda
07/04/2023	Tug of War Tournament – Iron Arms Sports Club	Thalangama
09/04/2023	Tug of War Awurudu Festival	Sri Lanka Rupawahini Corperation
15/04/2023	Bakmaha Tug of War Game	Hiru TV
22/04/2023	Bakmaha Championship 2023- Mercentile Association	Colombo
12/05/2023	Inter School Tug of War Tournament	Gampaha
21/05/2023	InterClub Championship-Mathara	Mathara
03/06/2023	Interclub Championship – Raddolugama	Seeduwa
25/06/2023	District Tug of war Tournament	Anuradhapura
07/07/2023	InterSchool District Tugwar Tournemant	Mathara, Gampaha
14/07/2023	Rajarata Tug of War Tournament under 23yrs	Anuradhapura
6/08/2023	Thusitha Tug of war Tournament	Ganemulla
15-17/08/2023	National Sports Festival	
September	Youth Sports Festival	Jafna
October	Mahaweli Sports Festival	Polonnaruwa
10/12/2023	Tug of War National Trophy	Kurunegala

International Events		
Date Competition Venue		
10/10/2023	Asian Games/ South Asian Games	India

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
22/01/2023	Tug of war Training Program	Air force Base , Katunayaka
14/02/2023	Referees Annual General Meeting	Sports Council
02/03/2023	School Tug of war Development Program- Western	WP/Gm/ Dompe Maha
02/03/2023	Province	Vidyalaya
05/03/2023	School Tug of war Development Program- Southern	Vijitha Central College-
03/03/2023	Province	Dickwella
14/05/2023	Outstation Tug of War Development Program	Matara
10/06/2023	Referees and Coaches Committee Meeting	Sports Council
01/07/2023	New Referee Course	Gampaha
15/07/2023	Tug of War Indoor Introduction Program	YMBA Maharagama
August	Workshop on Rules and Techniques by International	Colombo
August	Referee	Colonibo
10/12/2023	Tug of War Congress Meeting	Thailand
23/12/2023	Tug of War Colors Night and Get-together	

# **SRI LANKA VOLLEYBALL FEDERATION**



Telephone No : 011-2669344 Email: asnalaka@gmail.com

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
01 – 31	'Munchee' National Super League	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
March	Volleyball Championship	,	
April – July	'DSI' School Volleyball Tournament	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
April – June	Under 21 National Volleyball Tournament	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
June – Aug	'Munchee' Novices Volleyball Championship	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
Aug – Oct	'Dialog' President Gold Volleyball Tournament	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
Aug- Octr	'Dialog' Under 23 Volleyball Tournament	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle	
Oct - Nov	Inter Plantation States Volleyball Tournament		
Nov - Dec	'Sunquick' National Beach Volleyball Tournament	Volleyball House Sports Complex Beach Court - Galle	

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
05 - 12 June	1st Asian Women's U16 Volleyball Championship	Hangzhou, China
18 - 25 June	4th AVC Women Challenger	East Java, Indonesia
08- 15 July	4th AVC Men Challenger	Chinese Taipei
18- 26 Aug	22nd Asian Sr. Men's Volleyball Championship	Iran
02 - 10 Sep	22nd Asian Sr. Women's Volleyball Championship	Thailand
19 - 28 Sep	19th Asian Games Beach Volleyball	China
19 Sep – 07 Oct	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	China
17 - 26 Nov	6th Asian Indoor and Martial Arts Games	Thailand
April	Asian Beach Volleyball Challenge Cup (Men/ Women)	Thailand
TBD	South Asia Senior Men's Volleyball Championship	Bangladesh
TBD	South Asia Senior Women's Volleyball Championship	Nepal

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)		
Date	Activity	Venue
Jan- Dec	District Volleyball Coaches Coaching Camp – Stage II	25 Districts
May – June	FIVB Level 1 Coaches Course	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle
May – June	FIVB Level 2 Coaches Course	Volleyball House Sports Complex - Galle
Jan- April	Line Judge Theoretical and Practical Course (04 days)	
Jan- April	Referee Association Members Rules Update Workshop (01 day)	
May - Aug	FIVB and AVC Referees Special Practical Workshop (03 days)	
May - Aug	A Grade Referees Special Practical Workshop (03 days)	
Sept - Dec	Scorers and Asst. Scorers Theoretical and Practical Course (04 days)	

# **SRI LANKA WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION**



#### T.P.: +94 77 8797 285

#### Email: srilankawf@yahoo.com

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
The month of February 2023	Novice Junior/Senior	(Date &Host to Be Confirmed)	
The month of May 2023	Intermediate	(Date &Host to Be Confirmed)	
The month of November 2023	National Youth, Junior, and Senior	(Date & Host to be Confirmed)	
Trials (International event and pool selection)		When we need it	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
From 01 <sup>st</sup> of January 2023 to 31st of December 2023	IWF Youth World Championship	Durres-ALB (Date to be Confirmed)	
From the 01 <sup>st</sup> of January 2023 to the 31 <sup>st</sup> of December 2023	IWF Junior World Championship	Guadalajara-MEX (Date to Be Confirmed)	
From 1 <sup>st</sup> of January 2023 to 31 <sup>st</sup> of December 2023	IWF World Championship (Paris 2024 Qualify Event)	Riyadh -KSA (Date to be Confirmed)	
Form 1 <sup>st</sup> of January 2023 to 31 <sup>st</sup> of December 2023	Commonwealth Youth, Junior and Senior Championship	Delhi-IND (Date to Be Confirmed)	
From 03 <sup>rd</sup> of May 2023 to 13 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	Asian Championship (Paris 2024 Qualify Event)	Jinju-KOR	
From 20 <sup>th</sup> October 2023 to 05 <sup>th</sup> November 2023	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	Hangzhou-CHN	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
The month of May 2023	Coaching Seminars	Kandy (Date to Be confirmed)	
The month of March 2023	Workshop/Coaching Camps	Polonnaruwa (Date to Be Confirmed)	
Moth of June 2023	Workshop for Athletes Camps	Jaffna (Date to Be Confirmed)	
The month of August 2023	Workshops (For Referees)	Kandy (Date to Be Confirmed)	

# WRESTLING FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA



#### T.P.: 077736649

#### Email: rathnayakaajantha4@gmail.com

Local Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
January	National Wrestling Championship	Colombo - Torrington
March	Fresher's Wrestling Championship	Digana - Kandy
June	Junior National Wrestling Championship	Naiwala, Marapola
July	Novices Wrestling Championship	Colombo - Torrington
August	Cadet Wrestling Championship	Badulla

International Events		
Date	Competition	Venue
February 01 - 05	Ranking 01	
February 23 - 26	Ranking 02	
March - April 28 - 02	Asian Championship	
June 01 - 04	Ranking 03	
June 17 - 25	Asian Championship U 23	
July 01 - 09	Asian Championship U 20	Thailand . Pattaya
July 13 - 16	Ranking 04	
August 14 - 20	World Championship U 20	Poland . Warsaw
September 16 - 24	World Championship	Russia
October 23 - 29	World Championship U - 23	Finland . Tampere
September 23 - 08	Asian Games	China

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity Venue		
March	Referee Course	Colombo - SLSS	
March	Coaches Course	Colombo - SLSS	

## **WUSHU FEDERATION OF SRI LANKA**



#### T.P.: 071- 4724030 Email: maneld.wushu@gmail.com Web Site: Wushu Federation of Sri Lanka

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
10,11,12/02/2023	4 <sup>th</sup> National Junior Inter Province(North Western,North Central,North) Wushu Competition	Anuradhapura Indoor Stadium	
17,18,19/02/2023	4 <sup>th</sup> National Junior Inter Province(Central, Uva, Eastern) Wushu Competition	Nuwara Eliya Indoor Stadium	
24,25,26/02/2023	4 <sup>th</sup> National Junior Inter Province(Southern) Wushu Competition	Mathara Ketawala Indoor Stadium	
03,04,05/03/2023	4 <sup>th</sup> National Junior Inter Province(Western, Sabaragamuwa) Wushu Competition	Rathnapura, Sports Complex Indoor stadium	
23,24,25,26/03/2023	4 <sup>th</sup> National Junior Wushu Final Competition	Colombo Sugathadasa Indoor Stadium	
17,18,19,20/05/2023	1 <sup>st</sup> Open National Wushu Sanda Cup Championship	Colombo Torinton Indoor Stadium	
26,27,28/10/2023	18 <sup>th</sup> National Wushu Championship	Rathnapura, Sports Complex Indoor Stadium	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
September 2023	16 <sup>th</sup> World Wushu Championship	USA	
November 2023	9 <sup>th</sup> World Kunfu Championship	China	
2023	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	China	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date Activity		Venue	
13,14,15/01/2023	11 <sup>th</sup> National Wushu Judge And Referee Couse	Wayaba National Training Academy	
28,29,30/04/2023	6 <sup>th</sup> National Wushu Trainer Couse	Kandy Polgolla National Institute of Co-operative Development	

# **YACHTING ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA**



T.P.:0714007684 Email: sskuragama@yahoo.com Web: www.yachting.lk

Local Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
11 <sup>th</sup> 12 <sup>th</sup> February 202	Sailing Nationals 2023	Port City, Colombo	
11 <sup>th</sup> 12 <sup>th</sup> March 2023	Navy Cup 2023	Port City, Colombo	
27 <sup>th</sup> 28 <sup>th</sup> May 2023	Trinco Blu Regatta 2023	Trinco Blu, Trincomalee	
26 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2023	RCYC Commodore's Race	Bolgoda	
16 <sup>th</sup> September 2023	Barts Bash 2023	Bolgoda	
23 <sup>rd</sup> 24 <sup>th</sup> September 2023	8 <sup>th</sup> Royal Thomian Regatta	Bolgoda	
21 <sup>st</sup> October 2023	Kite Surfing Nationals	Kalpitiya, Puttalam	
18 <sup>th</sup> 19 <sup>th</sup> November 2023	Commandants Cup 2023	Sandy Bay, Trincomalee	
25 <sup>th</sup> November 2023	Windsurfing Nationals 2023	Bentota	
December 2023	Dr. Nihal Jinasena Memorial Cup	Mirissa, Weligama	

International Events			
Date	Competition	Venue	
11 <sup>th</sup> to 21 <sup>st</sup> June 2023	IODA Worlds Championship.	Spain	
1 <sup>st</sup> to 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2023	Laser Youth & Men's Champioship	Poland	
22 <sup>nd</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> July 2023	Laser Youth Worlds	Greece	
15 <sup>th</sup> to 22 <sup>nd</sup> October 2023	Laser under 21 Worlds	Morocco	
29 <sup>th</sup> Oct to 5 <sup>th</sup> November 2023	IODA Asian& Oceanian	Abudhabi	
23 <sup>rd</sup> Sept to 8 <sup>th</sup> October 2023	19 <sup>th</sup> Asian Games	Hangzhuan. China	

Other Activities (Seminars / Workshops / Coaching Camps)			
Date	Activity	Venue	
To be announced – 3 days a week from 1 <sup>st</sup> January 2023	Optimist & Laser Training Camps	Bolgoda/ Crow Island/ Trincomalee/ Mirissa	
To be announced	Olympic Solidarity Coachers Training Programme	Bolgoda/ Crow Island/ Trincomalee/ Mirissa	



Ministry of Sports and Youth Affairs බීඩා හා යෞවන කටයුතු අමාතපාංශය

Department of Sports Development කීඩා සංවර්ධන දෙපාර්තමේන්තුව